December 11, 2018
Page 1

DETROIT LAKES CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2018

KErhAAkIAIAAAIAAIAIAAIAAAAEAAIAIAAAIAAARAAAAAAIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAArAAkArAhkhdhhhhhkhihikihkiihkiiikkh

MISSION STATEMENT
Provide the citizens of Detroit Lakes with a responsible and responsive local government
structure which insures the community’s public safety, health, quality of life, and general welfare

in a manner that is accountable to both current and future generations of citizens.
KEAEAKAAKXAAKAAAXAAAAAAXAAAAIAAAIAAAIAAAIAAAIAAAIAAAAAAAAAXAAAAAAAhhhhdhhhhhhhhhhihhiiiihiiikh

The items on my desk as of Thursday, December 6, 2018, to be presented for discussion and
action at the regular meeting of the City Council on Tuesday, December 11, 2018, at 5:00 PM
in the Council Chambers of the City Administration Building, are as follows:

1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Minutes.

Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held November 13, 2018 and
the Special City Council Meeting held November 29, 2018.

3. Consent Agenda
All items with an asterisk (**) are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council
Member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general
order of business and considered separately in its normal sequence on the agenda.

4. Public Hearings/Comments and Information.

5. Community Development Committee (*Zeman, Boeke, Imholte, Marks Erickson / Meets
on December 10, 2018 at 5:00 PM).

A. Consideration to a resolution setting a public hearing for the proposed vacation of
public road right of way at 520-544 South Shore Drive (Holcomb Beach and
Holcomb Beach 1% Addition).

B. Consideration to a resolution setting a public hearing for the proposed vacation of the
dedicated public roads Section 28 — 32 — 33, Range 41 West, Township 139 North.

C. Consideration to a resolution setting a public hearing for the proposed vacation of the
dedicated public road State Street East of West Avenue (Adjacent to 623 West
Avenue and 701 West Avenue).



December 11, 2018
Page 2

D. Consideration to a resolution setting a public hearing for the proposed vacation of the
dedicated public road Front Street East of West Avenue (Adjacent to 723 West
Avenue and 801 West Avenue).

E. Consideration to a resolution approving an amended conditional use permit to allow
construction of a 401 square foot addition to the dining room at Lincoln Park with a
20 foot setback as part of the medical campus at 208 Oak Street (St. Mary’s Regional
Health Center).

F. Consideration to a resolution approving the final plat of Highland Estates at 1335
Highland Drive (Bob Spilman).

G. Consideration to first reading of Ordinance 435 amending Section 3 of the zoning
ordinance relative to required screening of buildings in commercial districts in the
Shoreland District.

H. Consideration to second reading and adoption of Ordinance 434 for the annexation of
a 60.3 tract of land in Detroit Township and zoning the tract “I-1” Light Industrial at
County Highway 21 — Cleveland Farm/Adkins Equipment (Parcel #’s: 08-0391-000,
08-0394-000, 08-0393-000, 08-0390-000, and the Easterly ¥2 of County Highway 21).

. **Acceptance of the Code Compliance Official’s Monthly Report.

J. **Variance/Conditional Use Permit Status Report.

K. **15 Applications for building permits have been received in the estimated
construction value of $1,775,601 for November 2018.

6. Public Works Committee (*Schurman, Imholte, Sukke, Voss / Meets on Monday,
December 10, 2018 at 3:00 PM).

A. Consideration to resolution supporting the Grant Application for the Mountain Link
Trail Project — Phase 111 and providing 50% of the required match.

B. **Consideration to the request submitted by Ice Harvest - DL for a Special Event
Permit for an Ice Harvest to include Ice thrown and furniture, Ice and Snow
Sculptures, Snow slide and play area on the beach near the Pavilion and in the City
Park January 4, 2019 — February 20, 2019.

C. **Consideration to the request submitted by the Boys & Girls Club of Detroit Lakes
for a Special Event Permit to hold the Polar Fest Plunge and closing West Lake Drive
from Lake Avenue to Minnesota Avenue on February 16, 2019 from 7:00 AM to 5:00
PM.

D. **Consideration to approving the final payment to Central Specialties in the amount
of $34,998.08 for the Lakes Forest 7" Addition.



December 11, 2018
Page 3

**City Engineer’s Monthly Project Status Report.

**Acceptance of the Monthly Animal Control Report.

. **For Information Only: Bryan Sandberg, Street and Park Maintenance I, will be

retiring on January 11, 2019 after 30 years of service with the City.

7. Finance Committee (*Wenner, Schurman, Sukke, Zeman / Meets on December 11, 2018, at
3:30 PM).

A

H.

Public discussion on the 2019 Budget and Tax Levy pursuant to the Truth & Taxation
requirements at 6:01 PM.

Discussion regarding the Kent Freeman Arena Lease Agreements for 2019-2021.

Consideration to a resolution adopting the final 2019 Budget and the final 2018 Tax
Levy collectible in 2019.

**Consideration to a resolution accepting the donation real property associated with
the addition of a second snow making well from the Detroit Mountain Recreation
Area (DMRA) Letter

**Consideration to a resolution to not waive the monetary limits on Municipal Tort
Liability for 2019.

**Consideration to a resolution designating the depositories for City Funds for the
Year 2019.

. **The City has received $445.72 from West Central Initiative/Hildred Shelland Long

Trust for beautification purposes.
**Acceptance of the Trial Balance and Monthly Financial Reports

**Approval of payment of claims.

8. Public Safety Committee (*Boeke, Josephson, Wenner / Meets on December 10, 2018, at
4:30 PM).

A

B.

C.

**Acceptance of the Police Chief’s Monthly Report.
**Acceptance of the Fire Chief’s Monthly Report.

**The City has received $4080.96 that was collected by Becker County Court
Administrator for October 2018 fines.



December 11, 2018
Page 4

9. Liquor/Gambling Control Committee (*Marks Erickson, Josephson, VVoss / Meets on
December 11, 2018 at 4:00 PM) NOTE TIME CHANGE.

A

H.

Discussion regarding proposed amendments to the City’s Liquor Ordinances 702
(Liquor and Wine Licensing) and 704 (Consumption and Possession of Liquor and
Beer).

Discussion regarding proposed amendments to the City’s Noise Ordinance 505.

Consideration to approving the Sponsorship of the 2019 Let’s Go Fishing program
(Past Sponsorships: 2018 - $500; 2017 - $500; 2016 - $500).

**Approval of the issuance of a special on-sale intoxicating liquor license for Holiday
Inn (Right Choice Lodging LLC) to sell and serve on-sale intoxicating liquor for the
following events at the DLCCC/Holmes Theater pursuant to their application and
fees:

December 8, 2018 — Essentia Health

December 20, 2018 - MMCDC

**Approval of the Gambling Application submitted by the Marshmallow Foundation
to conduct a raffle at Lucky Dog Boarding & Training, 1478 Mallard Street on
January 4, 2019.

**Approval of the Gambling Application submitted by Boys & Girls Club of Detroit
Lakes to conduct a raffle at the Lakeside Tavern, 200 West Lake Drive on February
16, 20109.

. **Approval of the Gambling Application submitted by Detroit Lakes Strikers Soccer

to conduct a raffle, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, tipboards, and bingo at the
DLCCC/Holmes Theater, 826 Summit Avenue on September 14, 2019.

**|_iquor Store Manager’s Report.

10. Public Utilities Commission (*Nansen, Sinclair, Sukke, Tucker, Perkins / Meets on
December 4, 2018, at 7:30 AM).

11. City Administration Items.

A

**Consideration to a resolution designating the official newspapers for 2019, and
setting a publication date Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes.

. **Consideration to a resolution designating the polling locations for 2019.

**Approval of the following Licenses for the period of January 1, 2018 through
December 31, 2019:



Plumbing Licenses:

Air Mechanical

Laney’s Mechanical

Northern Plains Mechanical
Prime Plumbing, LLC
Sonnenberg Plumbing & Heating

Tobacco License:

Casey’s General Store #2219
Casey’s General Store #3656
DL Tobacco

Food-N-Fuel

Holiday Stationstores, Inc.
Mellow Moods

Masterpiece Vapors

Miller & Holmes, Inc.
Walmart Supercenter #2957
Zorbaz of Detroit Lakes

Solid Waste License:

Hough Inc.

Landmark Drainage

Waste Management

Wilke Enterprises dba DL Disposal

On-Sale Intoxicating & Sunday Liquor License:

Brygge Taps & Taste El Loro

Holiday Inn Hub 41

Lakeside Tavern Northside Bar & Café
Roasted, LLC Shorewood Pub

Spit Fire Voyageur Lanes
Long Bridge Bar & Grill The Fireside

The Lodge on Lake Detroit Don Pablos

Zorbaz on the Beach LaBarista

On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License:
Sandbar 11

December 11, 2018
Page 5

On-Sale Wine Licenses/Strong Beer & On-Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor:

Chinese Dragon

Club On-Sale & Sunday Liquor License:
American Legion - John Bridges Post 15

Club On-Sale Liquor License:
Fraternal Order of the Eagles #2342
VFW - Jess Omundson Post #1676



December 11, 2018
Page 6

Off-Sale Brew Pub License:
Lakeside Tavern

On-Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor License:
China Buffet

Off-Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor License:
Casey’s General Store #2219
Casey’s General Store #3656
Food-N-Fuel

Holiday Stationstores, Inc.
Northside Bar & Café

Walmart Supercenter #2957

12. Mayor’s Agenda Items.

A. The term of Holly Heisserer on the Library Board expired August 31, 2018. Ms.
Heisserer has served two 3-year terms and is eligible to be reappointed.

B. The term of Susan Bjorkland on the Planning Commission expires December 31,
2018. Ms. Bjorkland has completed the term vacated by Tom Trowbridge and is
eligible to appointed to her first full term.

C. The term of Clayton Schott on the Planning Commission expires December 31, 2018.
Mr. Schott has served two 3-year terms and is eligible to be reappointed.

D. The term of Madalyn Sukke on the Public Utilities Commission expires December
31, 2018. Ms. Sukke has completed the term vacated by Bruce Imholte and is eligible
to appointed to her first full term.

E. Brooks Larson has resigned from the Detroit Country Club Board effective December
31, 2018. The Mayor will need to appoint someone to complete Mr. Larson’s term
which expires December 31, 2019.
13. Items Not on the Agenda.
A. City Administrator
B. Citizens
C. Council Members

14. Information and Announcements.

A. There is an appreciation celebration for Alderman Barb VVoss immediately following
this meeting. Alderman Voss has served on the City Council the past 4 years.



December 11, 2018
Page 7

B. The Canadian Pacific Holiday Train is scheduled to arrive in Detroit Lakes on
Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 2:30 PM.

C. The City of Detroit Lakes will host the next joint governance meeting on January 22,
2019 at 7:00 AM in Council Chambers.

2019 Joint Governance Meeting Dates
April 3, 2019 — Chamber

July 3, 2019 — DL Schools

October 2, 2019 - County

D. 2019 Council Meeting Dates
January 8, 2019 — Annual Meeting & Regular Meeting
February 12, 2019
March 12, 2019
April 9, 2019
May 14, 2019
June 11, 2019
July 9, 2019
August 13, 2019
September 10, 2019
October 8, 2019
November 12, 2019
December 10, 2019

Sincerely,
/sl KELCEY KLEMM
Kelcey Klemm
City Administrator
KK/slg

Enclosures



Return to Agenda

Exhibit 2 November 13, 2018
Page 1

Detroit Lakes, Minnesota
November 13, 2018

The regular meeting of the City Council was called to order in the Council
Chambers of the City Administration Building at 5:00 PM, October 9, 2018; all members
of the City Council having been notified of the meeting and the business to be transacted.

Present:  Vice Mayor Ron Zeman; City Administrator Kelcey Klemm; City
Clerk Glori French; City Attorney Charlie Ramstad; City Engineer Jon
Pratt; Fire Chief Scott Flynn; Police Chief Steven Todd; Liquor Store
Manager Randy Buhr; Community Development Director Larry
Remmen and Public Works Director Bradley Green

Aldermen: Boeke, Imholte, Josephson, Marks Erickson, Schurman, Sukke, Voss,
and Wenner

Absent:  Mayor Matt Brenk

There being no corrections to the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
held October 9, 2018 and the Special City Council Meeting held October 30, 2018, a
motion was made by Alderman Sukke, seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried,
without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared the minutes would stand
approved.

Paul Steinman with Springsted appeared before the Council to present the results
of the sale of the general obligation improvement bonds, Series 2018A. Mr. Steinman
stated the proposal of Robert W. Baird & Co., Incorporated in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, to
purchase the Bonds is hereby found and determined to be a reasonable offer and is hereby
accepted, the proposal being to purchase the Bonds at a price of $4,099,396.45 (par
amount of $3,955,000, plus net original issue premium of $190,317.70, less underwriter’s
discount of $45,921.25), plus accrued interest to date of delivery, if any, for Bonds
bearing interest at a true interest rate of 3.539240%. Mr. Steinman complimented the
City for their S&P Rating of AA.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance Committee, a resolution was introduced by
Alderman Wenner, who moved its adoption, awarding the sale of general obligation
improvement bonds, Series 2018A, in the original aggregate principal amount, fixing
their form and specifications, directing their execution and delivery, providing for their
payment. The adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried
without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113T adopted.

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and notice
mailed to each of the affected property owners that the Council, at this present meeting,



November 13, 2018
Page 2

would conduct a Public Hearing to receive public comments on the proposed Street,
Sidewalk, Stormwater, Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement project for West
Avenue and Willow Street East. Vice Mayor Zeman called the hearing to order at 5:12
PM. City Engineer Jon Pratt appeared before the Council and presented the purpose and
overview of the Project. Mr. Pratt noted this Project has been on the City’s Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) for several years and funding sources for the Project will be City
utility funds, general tax levy, municipal state aid, public facilities authority and special
assessments to adjacent property owners. Mr. Pratt noted the assessable costs are
determined in accordance with the adopted special assessment policy. Engineer Pratt
shared the tentative project schedule noting construction expected to begin Spring 2019.

Vice Mayor Zeman opened the hearing up for questions. David Bregier, 623 West
Avenue, appeared before the Council and requested he would like to have the City vacate
the road at West and State Street since there are only two property owners it would affect.
City Engineer Pratt said he will look into this request noting if it is vacated there will be
an easement for utilities. Mr. Bregier expressed concern with the railroad on the length
and amount of times the railroad crossings are restricted. City Engineer Pratt noted the
City is in the process of having an evaluation of quite zones done with the railroads.

Natalie McCarthy, 700 West Avenue, appeared before the Council and invited the
Council and City staff to visit her at her property and discuss her concern with the
consequence of the new road which now has put limitations on building a single home on
her lot. City Engineer Pratt said he will arrange to meet Ms. McCarthy at her lot.

Justin Waagmeester, 1112 West Avenue, appeared before the Council and expressed
concern with the amount of additional traffic on West Avenue, since the new underpass
was constructed and the condition of the road. City Engineer Pratt noted MNDOT does
do traffic studies and Mr. Pratt will review the results.

Alderman Imholte expressed concern with the steep hill east of Roosevelt Avenue on
Willow Street and was wondering if anything can be done to decrease the steepness of
the hill. Engineer Pratt noted the ability to improve the steepness will be very nominal.

City Engineer Jon Pratt noted both West Avenue and Willow Street will be 10 ton roads
because both are State Aid Roads and the City receives Municipal State Aid funds

Alderman Marks Erickson noted she objects to the removal of the stops signs on Lincoln
Avenue and Willow Street.

There being no questions or further comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at
5:48 PM and reconvened the Regular Council Meeting.

Pursuant to the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was
introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption, ordering the proposed
Street, Sidewalk, Stormwater, Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement project for
West Avenue and Willow Street East. The motion for the adoption of the resolution was



November 13, 2018
Page 3

seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman
declared Resolution 2018-1113 adopted.

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper that the
Council, at this present meeting, would conduct a Public Hearing to receive public
comments on the matter of the annexation of a 60.3 tract of land in Detroit Township and
zoning the tract “I-1” Light Industrial at County Highway 21 — Cleveland Farm/Adkins
Equipment (Parcel #’s: 08-0391-000, 08-0394-000, 08-0393-000, 08-0390-000, and the
Easterly %2 of County Highway 21). Vice Mayor Zeman called the hearing to order at
5:55 PM. Community Development Director Larry Remmen appeared before the
Council and gave background information on the request for the annexation.

Larry Leitheiser, 1210 Richwood Road, appeared before the Council and inquired if the
City has received any development plans for this tract of land. Community Development
Director Larry Remmen noted the City has not received any development plans at this
time and no study has been done to determine if this property is considered a wetland.

Mr. Leitheiser expressed concern with the increase in his property tax due to his property
being annexed into the City. Mr. Leitheiser shared he would like to see the City put
more effort in to taking care of the road and ditches along Richwood Road by picking up
garbage and deceased animals in a timely manner. Mr. Leitheiser expressed concern
about how fast people drive on Richwood Road. Another item Mr. Leitheiser is
concerned about the eroding bike path and this bike path should be maintained. .

There being no further questions or comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at
6:03 PM and reconvened the Regular Council Meeting.

Pursuant to the recommendation of the Planning Commission and the Community
Development Committee, a motion was made by Alderman Imholte introducing the first
reading of Ordinance 434 for the annexation of a 60.3 tract of land at County Highway 21
— Cleveland Farm/Adkins Equipment (Parcel #’s: 08-0391-000, 08-0394-000, 08-0393-
000, 08-0390-000, and the Easterly %2 of County Highway 21) and zoning the tract “I1-1”
Light Industrial. The motion was seconded by Alderman Marks Erickson and carried
without a dissenting vote.

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and notice
mailed to each of the known property owners that had unpaid street lights, water, sewer
and storm water charges for 2018. Vice Mayor Zeman called the assessment hearing to
order at 6:08 PM. There being no oral or written comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed
the hearing at 6:09 PM and the Regular Council Meeting was reconvened.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance Committee, a resolution was introduced by
Alderman Sukke, who moved its adoption, providing the acceptance of the assessment
roll, as presented, for unpaid street lights, water, sewer and storm water charges for 2018.
The total cost of such assessment is $2217.40 and such assessments are to be payable in
one year at an interest rate of five and three-quarter percent (5.75%) per annum beginning



November 13, 2018
Page 4

January 1, 2019. The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by
Alderman Boeke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared the
Resolution 2018-1113A adopted.

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and mailed to
each of the known property owners that had unpaid Fire Protection Calls for 2017-2018,
Vice Mayor Zeman called the special assessment hearing to order at 6:10 PM. There
being no oral or written comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at 6:11 PM
and reconvened the Regular Council Meeting.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance Committee, a resolution was introduced by
Alderman Sukke, who moved its adoption, providing the acceptance of the assessment
roll for unpaid Fire Protection Calls for 2017-2018, showing an assessable cost of
$8360.00 and such assessments are to be payable in one year at an interest rate of five
and three-quarter percent (5.75%) per annum beginning January 1, 2019. The motion for
the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Josephson and carried without
a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113B adopted.

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and mailed to
each of the known property owners that were benefited by the 2018 weed cutting project,
Vice Mayor Zeman called the special assessment hearing to order at 6:12 PM. There
being no oral or written comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at 6:13 PM
and reconvened the Regular Council Meeting.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance Committee, a resolution was introduced by
Alderman Josephson, who moved its adoption, providing the acceptance of the
assessment roll, as presented, for the 2018 weed cutting project, showing an assessable
cost of $3317.91 and such assessments are to be payable in equal annual installments
extending over a period of five (5) years, except that assessments of $250 or less shall be
payable in one (1) year. The first of the installments to be payable on or before the first
Monday in January 2019, and shall bear interest at the rate of five and a half percent
(5.5%) per annum from January 1, 2019. The motion for the adoption of the resolution
was seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor
Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113C adopted.

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and mailed to
each of the known property owners that were benefited by the 2018 Dutch EIm Control
project, Vice Mayor Zeman called the special assessment hearing to order at 6:14 PM.
There being no oral or written comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at 6:15
PM and reconvened the Regular Council Meeting.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance Committee, a resolution was introduced by
Alderman Josephson, who moved its adoption, providing the acceptance of the
assessment roll, as presented, for the 2018 Dutch EIm Control project, showing an
assessable cost of $3706.80 and such assessments are payable in equal annual
installments extending over a period of five (5) years except that assessments of $250.00



November 13, 2018
Page 5

or less shall be payable in one (1) year. The first of the installments to be payable on or
before the first Monday in January, 2019, and shall bear interest at the rate of five and a
half percent (5.5%) per annum from January 1, 2019. The motion for the adoption of the
resolution was seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice
Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113D adopted.

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and notice
mailed to each of the known property owners that were benefited by the construction of
curb, gutter, approaches and sidewalk improvements for 2018, Vice Mayor Zeman called
the special assessment hearing to order at 6:16 PM. There being no oral or written
comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at 6:17 PM and reconvened the
Regular Council Meeting.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance Committee, a resolution was introduced by
Alderman Imholte, who moved its adoption, providing the acceptance of the assessment
roll, as presented, for the 2018 curb, gutter, approaches and sidewalks improvements,
showing an assessable cost of $3788.52 and such assessments are payable in equal annual
installments extending over a period of five (5) years except that assessments of $250.00
or less shall be payable in one (1) year. The first of the installments to be payable on or
before the first Monday in January, 2019, and shall bear interest at the rate of five and a
half percent (5.5%) per annum from January 1, 2019. The motion for the adoption of the
resolution was seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice
Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113E adopted.

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and notice to
each known affected business owner that the Council, at this present meeting, would
conduct a public hearing to receive public comment on the consideration to changing the
liquor license fees for 2019. Vice Mayor Zeman called the hearing to order at 6:18 PM.
There being no written or other oral comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at
6:19 PM and reconvened the Regular City Council Meeting.

Upon the recommendations of the Liquor/Gambling Control Committee and Finance
Committee a resolution was introduced by Alderman Wenner, who moved its adoption,
amending City Code 210 Fees: Sections 702 & 703 Liquor License Fees effective
January 1, 2019 as follows:

$3,900.00 - On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor, per year
$370.00 - On-Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor, per year
$275.00 - On-Sale Intoxicating - TEMPORARY, per event
$150.00 - On-Sale Intoxicating — SPECIAL, per event
On-Sale 3.2 TEMPORARY, per event (Must not exceed 6
$75.00 -
days)
$200.00 - On-Sale Sunday, per year
$720.00 - On-Sale Wine License Fee, per year
$100.00 - Temporary Sidewalk Café, per year



November 13, 2018
Page 6

$370.00 - Off-Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor, per year

$310.00 - Off-Sale Brew Pub Malt Liquor, per year

$550.00 - On-Sale Brewer Tap Room, per year

$150.00 - Consumption & Possession of Liquor and Beer, per event
(Permit to consume alcoholic beverages at public places)

$350.00 - Liquor Background Check Fee, per application

The resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote.
Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113F adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Community Development Committee, a motion
was made by Alderman Imholte introducing the second reading and adoption of
Ordinance 433 rezoning Washington Avenue from Frazee Street to Forest Street from
“B-3” Auto-Oriented Business District and “R-M” Multi-Family Residence District to
“B-1" Central Business District. The motion was seconded by Alderman Boeke and
carried without a dissenting vote.

Upon the recommendation of the Planning Commission and the Community
Development Committee, a resolution was introduced by Alderman Imholte, who moved
its adoption, approving an amendment to a Joint Resolution for Orderly Annexation
between Lake View Township and City of Detroit Lakes at 28499 Randolph Road
(Marvin Fingalson, Parcel 19-0004-001). The motion for the adoption of the resolution
was seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor
Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113G adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Planning Commission and the Community
Development Committee, a resolution was introduced by Alderman Imholte, who moved
its adoption, approving vacating a public road on the west end of Lemmon Road (Bob
and Joyce Spilman). The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by
Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared
Resolution 2018-1113H adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Planning Commission and the Community
Development Committee, a resolution was introduced by Alderman Imholte, who moved
its adoption approving a variance to allow zero setback from the property line for 4
parking spaces at 303 Holmes Street West subject to the following condition:

1) Curb stops are placed in the parking lot 3 feet back from the sidewalk.
The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Marks Erickson
and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-
11131 adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Planning Commission and the Community
Development Committee, a resolution was introduced by Alderman Imholte, who moved



November 13, 2018
Page 7

its adoption, approving a variance to allow construction of an addition to an existing
garage at 16 feet high at 544 South Shore Drive (Richard Strand). The motion for the
adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried without a
dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113J adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Planning Commission and the Community
Development Committee, a resolution was introduced by Alderman Imholte, who moved
its adoption, approving a variance to allow 86 parking spaces, allow parking spaces that
back directly to and from the public alley, and not provide landscape screening between a
commercial and residential district at 1210, 1214, 1218, and 1240 Washington Avenue
(Midtown Development) with the following conditions:

1) That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan.

2) That the owner obtain a Land Disturbance permit prior to issuance of a
building permit.

3) That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District permit prior to
issuance of a building permit.

4) If requested by adjacent land owners, on Lake Avenue, the owner will provide
fencing or landscape screening within the bounds of the City’s screening
requirements. Such requests must be made prior to November 13, 2019.

The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Marks Erickson
and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-
1113K adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Development Authority and the Community
Development Committee, a resolution was introduced by Alderman Imholte, who moved
its adoption, approving the sale of Lot 2, Block 2 of the Detroit Lakes North Industrial
Park First Addition to Minnesota Energy Resource Corporation. The motion for the
adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried without a
dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113L adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Community Development Committee, a
resolution was introduced by Alderman Imholte, who moved its adoption, declining to
join in a Joint Airport Zoning Board. The motion for the adoption of the resolution was
seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman
declared Resolution 2018-1113M adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Community Development Committee, a motion
was made by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a
dissenting vote, that the building permits for the month of October 2018 in the estimated
construction value of $3,543,730 be issued pursuant to their applications accompanied by
the required City fees and State surcharges, the issuance of such permits having been



November 13, 2018
Page 8

recommended by the Building Official and approved by the Community Development
Committee.

Alderman Schurman informed Council the Public Works Committee had a
discussion regarding the West Lake Drive Improvement Project (CSAH 6 to Pelican
River). No action taken.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was
introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption, approving a Non-Motorized
Recreational Trail Limited Use Permit No 0301-0018 with the MN Department of
Transportation. The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman
Imholte and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution
2018-1113N adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was
introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption, setting a Special
Assessment Hearing for the Lake Forest 7th Addition Street and Utility Improvement
Project at the Special Council Meeting on Thursday, November 29, 2018 at 5:00 PM.
The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke and
carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-11130
adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was
introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption, setting a Special
Assessment Hearing for the Long Lake Annexation Phase 4 Sanitary Sewer and
Watermain Improvement Project at the Special Council Meeting on Thursday, November
29, 2018 at 5:00 PM. The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by
Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared
Resolution 2018-1113P adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was
introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption, setting a Special
Assessment Hearing for County Road 131 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement
Project at the Special Council Meeting on Thursday, November 29, 2018 at 5:00 PM.
The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke and
carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113Q
adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was
introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption setting an Improvement
Hearing for Randolph Road/Highland Drive on Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 5:00 PM.
The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke, and
carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113R
adopted.



November 13, 2018
Page 9

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was
introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption accepting a preliminary
engineering report for future development of streets and utilities to the Bergquist
Subdivision (land on Long Lake Road adjacent to St. Clair Lake owned by Becker
Development, LLC) and setting a public hearing for Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 5:00
PM (John Bergquist). The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by
Alderman Imholte, and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared
Resolution 2018-1113S adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was
introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption requesting a variance from
standard for Minnesota State Aid operation for Willow Street. The motion for the
adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Imholte, and carried without a
dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1113W adopted.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a motion was made
by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting
vote approving the issuance of a transient merchant’s license for Rick Green dba Jonny’s,
to operate a food trailer at BTD on November 14, 2018, pursuant to his application,
surety bond and fees.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a motion was made
by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting
vote approving the request from the Events Committee of the Detroit Lakes Regional
Chamber of Commerce to change their parade permit to add “No Parking on the 800 and
900 blocks of Washington Avenue for the “2018 Parade of Lights Parade” on November
26, 2018.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a motion was made
by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting
vote approving the request from Rachel Hofstrand for a Special Event Permit for Street
Faire at the Lakes 2019 from Thursday, May 30, 2019 to Saturday, June 1, 2019.

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a motion was made
by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting
vote approving the request submitted by Lindsay Johnson & Randy McLeod to hold their
wedding ceremony on the City Beach near the Pavilion on June 15, 2019 (They have the
Pavilion rented for their reception.)

Alderman Wenner informed Council the Finance Committee discussed the final
tax levy for 2019. No action taken.

Pursuant to the recommendations of the Finance Committee, a motion was made
by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting
vote, approving the Concession Lease Agreement with the City of Detroit Lakes and
Detroit Mountain Recreation Area (DMRA).



November 13, 2018
Page 10

Pursuant to the recommendations of the Finance Committee, a resolution was
introduced by Alderman Imholte, who moved its adoption, amending Section 210 of the
City Code relative to various license and rental fees effective January 1, 2019 as follows:

Section 302 — Excavations
$220.00 Excavation Registration Fee (annual)
$190.00 Excavation Permit Fee (per job)
$190.00 Obstruction Permit Fee (per job)

Section 305 - Sidewalk Repair Permit Fee
$10 per job

Section 306 — Emergency Fire Protection Services Fees
$800/hour plus expenses — Hazardous Materials
$600/hour plus expenses — Fire Call
$600/hour plus expenses — Extraction
$400 — 1% hour — Grass Fires
$125/hour after 1% hour for Pumper (3 firefighters)
$100/hour after 1% hour for Tanker (3 firefighters)
$150/hour after 1 hour for Grass Rig (2 firefighters)
$ 25/hour for additional firefighters
Plus cost of foam and supplies

Section 401 - Individual Sewage Treatment System
$500.00 Installation Permit
$150.00 Re-Inspection Fee
$10.00 Pumping Permit
$60.00 Sewage Tank Cleaners License

Section 402 — Sewer Connection Fee

$150.00 per connection/inspection (after normal working hours, an additional
$75.00 will be charged)

$100.00 Dewatering Stormwater Fee per water and/or sewer connection fee

Section 403 — Water Connection Fee

$150.00 per connection/inspection (after normal working hours, an additional
$75.00 will be charged)

$100.00 Dewatering Stormwater Fee per water and/or sewer connection fee

Section 403.14 — Abandoned Water Service Lines
$1,500.00 Fee for abandoned water service lines

Section 404, Storm Water Drainage Utility
$2.68 per month Residential Basic System Rate
$2.71 per acre per month Residential Surcharge



November 13, 2018
Page 11

$2.68 per month Non Residential Basic System Rate
$8.13 per acre per month Non Residential Surcharge

Section 405, Street Light Fee
$2.50 per month

Section 502- Dog/Cat License Fee
$17.00 per Animal

Section 502 — Impounding Fees
$40.00 Fine + board to redeem dog or cat for First Offense
$80.00 Fine + board to redeem dog or cat for Second Offense
$160.00 Fine + board to redeem dog or cat for Three or more Offenses

Section 503A — More than Two (2) Animals Special Permit
$150 for the 3rd animal and $50 for each animal thereafter (Permits more than 2
animals per household per year)

Section 505 — Noise Permit
$75.00 per day

Section 507 — Commercial Lawn Fertilizer Applicator License
$42.00 per year

Section 603 — Pawnbroker License
$210.00 per year

Section 604 — Hawker/Peddler/Solicitor/Transient Merchant
$275.00 plus $36/day with a maximum of $995.00 per license plus a $2000.00
surety bond (License term is a 6-month license period per City Code 604.08)

Section 605 — Plumbing
$62.00 plus a $25,000 State Compliance Bond

Section 606 — Solid Waste Collection
$270.00 license fee per year
$2800.00 surcharge fee per year (Residential Haulers Only)

Section 607- Tobacco
$250.00 per year

Section 609 — Building Moving
$150.00 Permit Fee

Section 610 — Taxi
$90.00 one vehicle
$25.00 each additional vehicle



November 13, 2018
Page 12

Section 611 — Dance
$35.00 per dance

Section 612- Rental Unit Registration & Inspection
$45.00 per building PLUS $15.00 per unit (Annually)
$75.00 Late Charge
$30.00 per unit per re-inspection or no-show

Section 614 — Public Gathering License
$170.00 per Gathering

Section 615 — Fireworks License Fee
$350.00 Annual License Fee for a Retail Seller that is in the business of selling
only fireworks
$100.00 Annual License Fee for All Other Retail Sellers

Section 802 — Parking Fine
$ 25.00 Parking Fine

Section 901 — Nuisance Violation
$ 200.00 per day Nuisance Violation

Section 1001- Docks
$ 345.00 Dock-Private
$ 220.00 Lift-Private & Semi-Commercial, per lift
$ 455.00 Dock-Semi-Commercial
$ 455.00 Dock-Commercial
$ 26.00 Slip-Commercial Dock, per slip

Section 1007- Erosion Control Ordinance
$ 850.00- Land Disturbance Permit
$ 200.00 per day Stormwater Violation

Miscellaneous Fees
$5.00 Notary Fee
$30.00 Returned Check Fee
$100.00 per hour plus material Special Police Escort/Security Services
$50.00 Police Administration Fee
$25.00 per day Impound Storage Fee

Section 1004, Building Permits

$1.00 to $500.00 $24.25

$501.00 to $2,000.00 $24.25 for the first $500.00 plus $3.15 for each additional
$100.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $2,000.00



November 13, 2018
Page 13

$2,001.00 to $25,000.00 $71.50 for the first $2,000.00 plus $14.50 for each additional
$1000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $25,000.00

$25,001.00 to $ 50,000.00 $405.00 for the first $25,000.00 plus $10.40 for each additional
$1000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $50,000.00

$50,001.00 to $100,000.00 $665.00 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.25 for each additional
$1000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $100,000.00

$100,001 to $500,000.00 $1027.50 for the first $100,000.00 plus $5.75 for each additional

$1000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $500,000.00
$500,001.00 to $3,327.50 for the first $500,000.00 plus $4.90 for each additional
$1,000.000.00 $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $1,000,000.00
$1,000,001.00 and up $5,777.50 for the first $1,000,000.00 plus $3.25 for each
additional

$1,000.00 or fraction thereof
PLUS:

*65% of Building Permit Fee is the Commercial Plan Review Fee
*10% of the Total Building Permit Fees is the Residential Plan Review Fee

Please Note: State Surcharge Fee computed based on Building Project Valuation (.0005 x Project
Value)

Other Inspections and Fees:

1. Inspections outside of normal business hours...................coooevenies $47.00 per hour*
2. Re-inspection fees assessed under provisions of Section 305.8.......... $47.00 per hour*
3. Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated..................... $47.00 per hour*

(minimum charge — one-half hour)
4. Additional plan review required by changes, additions or revisions

toplad@h................ . . ... ... $47.00 per hour*
5. For use of outside consultants for plan checking and inspections,
OF DOTN. e e Actual costs**
6. Shoreland District Surcharge.............cccco i A 10% surcharge on

building permit fees will be charged on all riparian lots and all lots adjacent to West Lake Drive
in the Shoreland District

* Or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction, whichever is the greatest. This cost shall include
supervision, overhead, equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees

involved.

** Actual costs include administrative overhead costs.

Other Building Code Fees:

$50.00 — Demolition
$25.00 — Septic tanks



November 13, 2018
Page 14

$25.00 — Mobile Home Park

Zoning Ordinance Fees
$130.00 Lot Division Fee
$320.00 ADA Compliance/Modification Fee
$320.00 Street/Alley/Easement Vacations
$320.00 Mitigation Permit
$40.00 Zoning Permit (Fences, Paving, Storage Buildings — 120 square feet or less)
$200 per day Zoning Violation

Section 3, General Provisions
$320.00 Expansion of a Nonconforming Use

Section 20, Amendments and Conditional Use Permits
$320.00 Conditional Use Permit Fee
$320.00 Rezoning Fee

Section 21, Administration Variances and Appeals
$320.00 Variance Fee

Section 24, Regulating and Controlling Use of Signs
Commercial Sign Permit — Use Building Permit Fee Schedule
$40.00 Temporary Sign Permit

City Code Appendix C Subdivision Regulations
$70/Lot, Minimum $500.00 Plat Approval Fee

Other Fees and Charges

The City Administrator shall, from time to time, establish fees for various items and
services for which fees are not established by ordinance or statute. The amount of each
such fee shall be set so as to recover the City’s costs. Items and services for which fees
shall be established include, but are not limited to, the following:

Ordinance book Special assessment searches

Maps Summer recreation fees

Printed forms Public Works service charges

Police Service Charges Council Commission, Committee minutes

Photocopies Community Center fees

Certified copies Fire Hall Rental Charge
2019 SPORTS ARENA RENTAL FEES: 2020 SPORTS ARENA RENTAL FEES:
$675.00 - Daily rate $680.00 - Daily Rate
$450.00 - ¥ day rate until 4:00 PM $465.00 - %2 day rate until 4:00 PM
$340.00 - Non-profit daily rate $345.00 - Non-profit daily rate

Sports Arena Deposit/Cancellation Policy:



November 13, 2018
Page 15

$600.00/day deposit is non-refundable. The deposit will be refunded only if we are able
to rent all of the cancelled time to another party

Pavilion Rental rates will based on Weekday (Monday through Thursday) and Weekend
(Friday through Sunday) Rates as follows:

2019 PAVILION RENTAL FEES:
$600.00 — Event Deposit (Refundable per Pavilion Rental Agreement)
$310.00 — Weekday Half Day Rate until 4:00 PM (Monday through Thursday)
$410.00 — Weekday Full Day Rate (Monday through Thursday)
$720.00 — Weekend Half Day Rate until 4:00 PM (Friday through Sunday)
$1225.00 — Weekend Full Day Rate (Friday through Sunday)
$2150.00 — Two Consecutive Weekend Full Day Rate (Friday through Sunday)
$130.00/day — Heat

2020 PAVILION RENTAL FEES:
$600.00 — Event Deposit (Refundable per Pavilion Rental Agreement)
$320.00 — Weekday Half Day Rate until 4:00 PM (Monday through Thursday)
$420.00 — Weekday Full Day Rate (Monday through Thursday)
$740.00 — Weekend Half Day Rate until 4:00 PM (Friday through Sunday)
$1260.00 — Weekend Full Day Rate (Friday through Sunday)
$2210.00 — Two Consecutive Weekend Full Day Rate (Friday through Sunday)
$130.00/day — Heat

Pavilion Cancellation Policy:
$600.00 deposit is non-refundable unless we are able to rent the cancelled time to another

party.

Long Lake Shelter
$100.00 per day

Long Lake Shelter Cancellation Policy
$25.00 deposit is non-refundable.

People’s Park Shelter
$100.00 per day (summer)
$35.00 per day (winter/Kitchenette only)

People’s Park Shelter Cancellation Policy
$25.00 deposit is non-refundable.

Band Shell
$100.00 per day

Band Shell Cancellation Policy



November 13, 2018
Page 16

$25.00 deposit is non-refundable

The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke and
carried, without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared the Resolution 2018-
1113U adopted.

Upon the recommendations of the Finance Committee, a motion was made by
Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote
that the trial balance and monthly financial reports, submitted by Finance Officer Pamela
Slifka, showing a balance in the City treasury to be in the amount of $14,642,008.36 as of
October 31, 2018, be accepted, approved and placed on file.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance Committee, a resolution was introduced
by Alderman Imholte, who moved its adoption, approving the payment of claims paid by
proper authorization covering the period of October 10, 2018, through November 13,
2018, in the amount of $7,657,756.57. The motion for the adoption of the resolution was
seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman
declared Resolution 2018-1113V adopted.

Alderman Boeke informed the Council that Murphy Oil USA failed their tobacco
compliance check in October 2018. All fines have been paid. No action taken.

Alderman Marks Erickson informed the Council the Liquor and Gambling
Control Committee had a discussion regarding proposed amendments to the City’s
Liquor Ordinances 702 (Liquor and Wine Licensing) and 704 (Consumption and
Possession of Liquor and Beer). No action taken.

Upon the recommendation of the Liquor/Gambling Control Committee a motion
was made by Alderman Marks Erickson, seconded by Alderman Josephson and carried
without a dissenting vote, approving a donation of $400 to Polar Fest for the Fireworks
Display on February 16, 2019. (Funds to be used from the Liquor Fund.)

Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a
motion was made by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried
without a dissenting vote, approving the issuance of a special on-sale intoxicating liquor
license for Holiday Inn (Right Choice Lodging LLC) to sell and serve on-sale
intoxicating liquor for the following events at the DLCCC/Holmes Theater pursuant to
their application and fees:

November 18, 2018 — Frontmen of Country
November 23, 2018 — Rhythmic Circus

Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a
motion was made by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried
without a dissenting vote, approving the gambling application submitted by Detroit Lakes



November 13, 2018
Page 17

Breakfast Rotary to conduct a raffle at the Holiday Inn, 1155 Highway 10 E on February
9, 2019.

Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a
motion was made by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried
without a dissenting vote, approving the issuance of a Permit to Consume to Randy
McLeod & Lindsay Johnson for their Wedding Reception at the Pavilion Saturday, June
15, 20109.

Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a
resolution was introduced by Alderman Imholte, who moved its adoption approving the
gambling application submitted by Humane Society of the Lakes to conduct raffles, pull-
tabs, tipboards and paddlewheel at the Holmes Theater, 826 Summit Avenue on
December 1, 2018. The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by
Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared
Resolution 2018-1113X adopted.

Public Utility General Manager Vernell Roberts introduced Water Wastewater
Supervisor Rob Bredeson who started with the City on November 13, 2018.

A motion was made by Alderman Imholte, seconded by Alderman Sukke and
carried, without a dissenting vote, that the October Code Compliance Official’s Report,
the October Variance/Conditional Use Permit Status Report, the October City Engineer’s
Report, the October Animal Control Report, the October Police Chief’s Report, the
October Fire Chief’s Report, the October Parking Violations Monthly Report of $25, the
September Becker County Court Report of $7976.19, and the October Liquor Store
Manager’s Report be approved and placed on file.

Vice Mayor Zeman announced the public discussion on the 2019 Budget and Tax
Levy pursuant to the Truth & Taxation requirements will take place at the City Council
meeting on December 11, 2018 at 6:01 PM.

Vice Mayor Zeman announced the Canadian Pacific Holiday Train is scheduled
to arrive in Detroit Lakes on Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 2:30 PM.

Vice Mayor Zeman announced The City of Detroit Lakes will host the next joint
governance meeting on January 22, 2019 at 7:00 AM in Council Chambers.

Vice Mayor and City Council Members publically thanked all voters who came
out and voted.

Vice Mayor Zeman announced the 2019 Council Meeting Dates:
January 8, 2019 — Annual Meeting & Regular Meeting

February 12, 2019
March 12, 2019



November 13, 2018
Page 18

April 9, 2019

May 14, 2019

June 11, 2019

July 9 2019

August 13, 2019
September 10, 2019
October 8, 2019
November 12, 2019
December 10, 2019

There being no further business to conduct, by general consent, Vice Mayor Zeman
adjourned the meeting at 6:24 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Glori French, City Clerk



Return to Agenda

Exhibit 2 November 29, 2018
Page 1

Detroit Lakes, Minnesota
November 29, 2018

The special meeting of the City Council was called to order in the Council
Chambers of the City Administration Building at 5:00 PM, November 29, 2018; all
members of the City Council having been notified of the meeting and the business to be
transacted.

Present:  Vice Mayor Ron Zeman; City Administrator Kelcey Klemm; City
Clerk Glori French; City Attorney Charlie Ramstad; City Engineer Jon
Pratt; Community Development Director Larry Remmen; Fire Chief
Scott Flynn; Public Utilities General Manager Vernell Roberts and
Public Works Director Bradley Green

Aldermen: Boeke, Josephson, Marks Erickson, Schurman, Sukke, Voss, and
Wenner

Absent:  Mayor Brenk and Alderman Imholte

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and mailed to
each of the known property owners. Vice Mayor Zeman called the Public Hearing to
order at 5:00 PM to hear public comments for the proposed assessments for the Lake
Forest 7th Addition Street and Utility Improvement Project. City Engineer Jon Pratt
provided the Council with a recap of the project and assessments. City Administrator
Klemm stated the assessments for this project are deferred for five (5) years or until the
property is sold or a building permit is issued whichever comes first. There being no
further comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at 5:02 PM and reconvened the
Special Council Meeting.

A resolution was introduced by Alderman Boeke who moved its adoption adopting the
assessment roll for the Lake Forest 7th Addition Street and Utility Improvement Project.
The total cost of such assessment is $260,322.17 and shall be payable in equal annual
installments extending over a period of 15 years the first of the installments to be payable
on or before the first Monday in January, 2019 and shall bear interest at the rate of five
and one-half percent (5.5%) per annum from January 1, 2019. To the first installment
shall be added interest on the entire assessment from January 1, 2019, until December 31,
2019. To each subsequent installment when due shall be added interest for one year on
all unpaid installments. This provision is subject to a deferment of principal and interest
for five (5) years or until the property is sold or a building permit is issued whichever
comes first. The motion for adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke
and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-
1129 adopted.



November 29, 2018
Page 2

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and mailed to
each of the known property owners. Vice Mayor Zeman called the Public Hearing to
order at 5:03 PM to hear public comments for the proposed assessments for the County
Road 131 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement Project. City Engineer Jon Pratt
appeared before the Council and gave an assessment hearing presentation relative to the
Project detailing the improvements and assessable costs. Vice Mayor Zeman opened the
hearing up for questions and comments. After all questions had been asked and there
being no comments, Vice Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at 5:15 PM and reconvened
the Special Council Meeting.

A resolution was introduced by Alderman Marks Erickson who moved its adoption
adopting the assessment roll for the County Road 131 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain
Improvement Project. The total cost of such assessment is $322,419.36. Assessment Roll
A is $79,964.32 and shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period
of 20 years the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in
January, 2019 and shall bear interest at the rate of five and one-half percent (5.5%) per
annum from January 1, 2019. To the first installment shall be added interest on the entire
assessment from January 1, 2019, until December 31, 2019. To each subsequent
installment when due shall be added interest for one year on all unpaid installments.
Assessment Roll B is $242,455.04 and is postponed until those parcels are annexed into
the City. The motion for adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Wenner
and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-
1129A adopted.

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and mailed to
each of the known property owners. Vice Mayor Zeman called the Public Hearing to
order at 5:16 PM to hear public comments for the proposed assessments for the Long
Lake Annexation — Phase 4 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement Project. City
Engineer Jon Pratt appeared before the Council and gave an assessment hearing
presentation relative to the Project detailing the improvements and assessable costs.
Vice Mayor Zeman opened the hearing up for questions and comments. After all
questions had been asked, Nathan Olson with the Minnesota DNR submitted a letter to
the Council (See Exhibit A). Mr. Olson requested an approach be built off of North Long
Lake Road to provide public access to the Aquatic Management Area as this would be a
benefit to the affected Parcel 49.7003.075. There being no further comments, Vice
Mayor Zeman closed the hearing at 5:35 PM and reconvened the Special Council
Meeting.

A resolution was introduced by Alderman Sukke who moved its adoption adopting the
assessment roll for the Long Lake Annexation — Phase 4 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain
Improvement Project. The total cost of such assessment is $1,607,408.06. Assessment
Roll A'is $1,163,776.13 and shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over
a period of 20 years the first of the instaliments to be payable on or before the first
Monday in January, 2019 and shall bear interest at the rate of five and one-half percent
(5.5%) per annum from January 1, 2019. To the first installment shall be added interest
on the entire assessment from January 1, 2019, until December 31, 2019. To each



November 29, 2018
Page 3

subsequent installment when due shall be added interest for one year on all unpaid
installments. Assessment Roll B is $195,039.50 and is deferred for five years.
Assessment Roll C is $248,592.43 and is deferred until the affected parcels are developed
or 20 years whichever comes first. The motion for adoption of the resolution was
seconded by Alderman Marks Erickson and carried without a dissenting vote. Vice
Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1129B adopted.

The returns of the judges on the votes cast at the regular City Election held
November 6, 2018 were reviewed and canvassed, as required by law, and found to be
correct. The following resolution was introduced by Alderman Boeke, who moved its
adoption:

IN THE MATTER OF CANVASSING THE VOTES CAST AT THE CITY
ELECTION HELD NOVEMBER 6, 2018

WHEREAS, the returns made to the City Administrator of the City of Detroit Lakes, by
the duly appointed judges of the City Election held November 6, 2018, show the votes
cast at the election to be as follows:

Ward | Ward Il Ward Il Total

Alderman at Large (4 year term)

Beth Pridday 355 411 642 1408

Natalie Bly 449 586 736 1771

John C. Thorpe 388 437 571 1396

Madalyn Sukke 445 566 691 1702

Write-In 12 6 4 22
Alderman Ward | (4 year term)

Dan Wenner 882 882

Write-In 6 6
Alderman Ward |1 (4 year term)

Jay Schurman 677 677

Rick Johnson 412 412

Write-In 4 4
Alderman Ward |11 (4 year term)

Matt Boeke 1369 1369

Write-In 11 11
City Question 1: Shall the City of Detroit Lakes be authorized to impose a temporary sales
and use tax of one-half of one percent for a period of approximately ten years or until
approximately $6,700,000, plus an amount equal to interest and the costs of issuing any bonds
is raised, to finance all or a portion of the costs of construction of the new Detroit Lakes
Police Department Facility to be located in the City; provided that such tax shall terminate
sooner if the City Council determines that all such costs have been paid?

YES 636 819 1089 2544

NO 403 404 522 1329

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes,
Minnesota, that the following named persons received a plurality of all votes cast for the
offices opposite their respective name for terms as indicated, beginning January 1, 2019,



November 29, 2018
Page 4

pursuant to Section 4.06 of the Amended Home Rule Charter of the City of Detroit
Lakes:

OFFICE ELECTED OFFICIAL TERM

Alderman At Large Natalie Bly 4-Year Term
Alderman At Large Madalyn Sukke 4-Year Term
Alderman Ward | Dan Wenner 4-Year Term
Alderman Ward 11 Jay Schurman 4-Year Term
Alderman Ward 111 Matt Boeke 4-Year Term

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota,
that the City Question on approving the City sales tax of one-half of one percent to
finance all or a portion of the costs of construction of the new Detroit Lakes Police
Department Facility passed.

The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Josephson and
carried without a dissenting vote. Vice Mayor Zeman declared Resolution 2018-1129C
adopted.

City Administrator Klemm appeared before the Council to explain the Permissive
Use and Subordination Agreement between Qwest Corporation dba CenturyLink QC and
the Detroit Lakes-Becker County Airport. City Administrator Klemm noted that this
agreement requires both City and County approval. A motion was made by Alderman
Wenner approving the Permissive Use and Subordination Agreement with Qwest
Corporation dba CenturyLink QC and the Detroit Lakes-Becker County Airport. The
motion was seconded by Alderman Schurman and carried without a dissenting vote.

Chief Scott Flynn informed the Council of the written offer from City of Audubon
Fire Department to purchase Fire Engine #2 for $60,000. A motion was made by
Alderman Boeke, seconded by Alderman Wenner and carried without a dissenting vote
approving the sale of Fire Engine #2 to the City of Audubon Fire Department for
$60,000.

There being no further business to conduct, by general consent, Mayor Brenk adjourned

the meeting at 5:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit A

m DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

Minnesota Dopartment of Natural Resgurces
Northwest Region Fisheries Office

2115 Blrchmont Beach Road NE

Bemidji, MN 56601

218-308-2633

November 28, 2018

Kelcey Klemm

City Administrator

1025 Roosevelt Avenue
Detroit Lakes, MN 56501

Re: Assessment for Long Lake Annexation-Phase 4 Sanltary Sewer and Watermaln improvements
Dear Mr. Klemm,

This letter Is in respanse to the proposed assessment of $53,470.96 for the above-mentioned project assoclated viith Becker County
Parcel 497003075, This parcel is managed as an Aquatic Management Area (AMA) and was acquired to protect sensitive shoreline
tatitat and the water quality of Long Lake. Long-term intentilans are to keep this parcel undeveloped and to provide autdoor-related
recreational opportunities. This letter is meant to serve as natification to the Clty of Detroit Lakes of cur intentions related to the
proposed assessment.

The State of Minnesota, Department of Natural Resources (DNR), has the the authority under Minnesota Statute 435.19, subd. 2,
regarding special assessments, to make payment in the amount that it determines is the measure of benefit received by the fand.
Because this AMA parcel wili not be developed, the DNR has determined that the land will not recalve any benefits from sewer and
watermain improvements, and therefore the amount of payment to the City of Detroit Lakes will be $0.00.

The assessment notice also discussed street impravements to North Long Lake Road at a cost of $15,076.60. 1t is our stong preference
that the City of Detrolt Lakes choose not to assess the ONR for these street impovements as adequate raads atready exist to the AMA
parcel and provide public access. However, we would be willing to consider paying an assessment of $15,076.60, if an approach could
be built off of Narth Long Lake Road to provide public access to the ARA parcel. (n addition, we wa uld request that no future
assessments be made to the DNR if street improvements atcur ta West Long Lske Road in the fulure.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Regards,

& '._;..sf“'ﬂ'f’,{)é,f,»-—-

Henry Drewes
Narthwest Regional Fisheries Manager

CC: Cheryl Kelley-Dobie, DNR Northwest Region Supervisar, Lands and Minerals
shannon Fisher, DNR Fisheries Regulations and Papulations Manager



Exhibit 5A Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PROPOSED
VACATION OF A PORTION OF THE DEDICATED PUBLIC ROAD IN THE PLAT OF
HOLCOMB BEACH AND HOLCOMB BEACH 15T ADDITION
520 - 544 SOUTH SHORE DRIVE

WHEREAS, The City of Detroit Lakes is considering the vacation of a public road in the plat of
Holcomb Beach and Holcomb Beach 1% Addition; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes
that a public hearing on the proposed vacation of a certain public road as dedicated in the plat of
Holcomb Beach and Holcomb Beach 1%t Addition in the City of Detroit Lakes described as
follows:

All of the 33 foot wide public road dedicated in Holcomb Beach and Holcomb Beach 1°
Addition, parallel with the North line of the existing South Shore Drive right-of-way on file and
of record in the office of the Recorder in and for Becker County Minnesota.

A public hearing shall be held on the 8" day of January 2019, in the Council Chambers of the
City Administration Building at 5:00pm and the City Administrator shall give mailed and
published notice of such hearing and vacation as required by law.

Passed and adopted this 11" day of December 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit 5B Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PROPOSED
VACATION OF DEDICATED PUBLIC ROADS IN SECTION 28 - 32 - 33, RANGE 41
WEST, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH

WHEREAS, The City of Detroit Lakes is considering the vacation of public roads Section 28 —
32 — 33, Range 41 West, Township 139 North; ; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes
that a public hearing on the proposed vacation of a certain public roads as dedicated in Section
28 — 32 — 33, Range 41 West, Township 139 North and follows:

Beginning at Section corner of Section 28 — 32 — 33 Range 41 West, tier 139 north then 533
south to center of Township road on bearing of N. 00° 47’ 40” E. then 989.58” 588° 03’ 00” E.
Also an easement for a road 66 ft. wide from the E. end of above road across Gov’t. Lot 7 and
Gov’t Lot 4 to line up with Holmes Street in Detroit Lakes up to highway 34 & 59 but not on the
E. Side of said highway. Also easements for roads to be built in the future, S. of the above road,
from the center point where said East-West road meets the center of present North-South road.
306 ft. E. to center point, then 786 ft. S. and parallel to present road, also a road 306 ft. E. of this
road and parallel to this road, and a road connecting these roads on the S. end with the present
road, parallel to E.-W. road described in the first part of this dedication all measurements from
center to center and easement hereby given for 33 ft. on both sides.

A public hearing shall be held on the 8" day of January 2019, in the Council Chambers of the
City Administration Building at 5:00pm and the City Administrator shall give mailed and
published notice of such hearing and vacation as required by law.

Passed and adopted this 11" day of December 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit 5C Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PROPOSED
VACATION OF A PORTION OF THE DEDICATED PUBLIC ROAD STATE STREET
EAST OF WEST AVENUE
ADJACENT TO 623 WEST AVENUE AND 701 WEST AVENUE

WHEREAS, The City of Detroit Lakes is considering the vacation of a public road in the plat of
State Street East of West Avenue; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes
that a public hearing on the proposed vacation of a certain public road as dedicated State Street
East of West Avenue (Adjacent to 623 West Avenue and 701 West Avenue), in the City of
Detroit Lakes described as follows:

The portion of a dedicated street in Section 27, Township 139 North, Range 41 West of the Fifth
Principal Meridian described as follows:

That portion of State Street of the Original Township of Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), said plat is
on file and of record at the Becker County Recorder’s Office, from the easterly right of way line

of West Avenue (K Street) to the westerly right of way of the Soo Line Railroad (as per the Soo
Line Railroad Right of Way Map).

Said portions will retain an easement over the entire area of vacated streets for all utilities.

A public hearing shall be held on the 81" day of January 2019, in the Council Chambers of the
City Administration Building at 5:00pm and the City Administrator shall give mailed and
published notice of such hearing and vacation as required by law.

Passed and adopted this 11" day of December 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit 5D Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PROPOSED
VACATION OF A PORTION OF THE DEDICATED PUBLIC ROAD FRONT STREET
EAST OF WEST AVENUE
ADJACENT TO 723 WEST AVENUE AND 801 WEST AVENUE

WHEREAS, The City of Detroit Lakes is considering the vacation of a public road in the plat of
Front Street East of West Avenue; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes
that a public hearing on the proposed vacation of a certain public road as dedicated Front Street
East of West Avenue (Adjacent to 723 West Avenue and 801 West Avenue), in the City of
Detroit Lakes described as follows:

The portion of a dedicated street in Section 27, Township 139 North, Range 41 West of the Fifth
Principal Meridian described as follows:

That portion of Front Street (currently Named, unnamed on Plat) of the Original Township of
Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), said plat is on file and of record at the Becker County Recorder’s
Office, from the easterly right of way line of West Avenue (K Street) to the westerly right of way
of the Soo Line Railroad (as per the Soo Line Railroad Right of Way Map).

Said portions will retain an easement over the entire area of vacated streets for all utilities.

A public hearing shall be held on the 8" day of January 2019, in the Council Chambers of the
City Administration Building at 5:00pm and the City Administrator shall give mailed and
published notice of such hearing and vacation as required by law.

Passed and adopted this 11" day of December 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit 5E Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING FINDS OF FACT AND REASONS FOR AN
AMENDED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT RELATIVE TO ALLOWING A 401
SQUARE FOOT ADDITION WITH A 20 FOOT SETBACK FROM THE PROPERTY
LINE AT 208 OAK STREET AS PART OF A MEDICAL CAMPUS
ESSENTIA HEALTH/ST. MARY’S

FACTS

1) Essentia Health/St. Mary’s is owner of a parcel of land located at 1027 Washington
Avenue, Detroit Lakes, Minnesota;

2) The subject property is legally described as found in Exhibit A;

3) The subject property is zoned “B-3”;

4) The medical facilities campus is allowed as conditional use;

5) The owner has applied to the City for an amended conditional use permit relative to a 401
square foot addition with a 20 foot setback from the property line at 208 Oak Street as

part of the medical facilities campus at 1027 Washington Avenue;

6) Following a public hearing on the application, the Detroit Lakes Planning Commission
made a recommendation regarding the conditional use on November 29, 2018;

7) The City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes reviewed the requested conditional use at
its meeting on December 11, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes
that the City Council makes the following findings:

1) A conditional use permit to allow a medical facilities campus is allowed by the City’s
Zoning Ordinance;

2) The proposed project is in harmony with the use of the property as a medical facilities
campus;

3) The proposed project does not alter the essential character of the neighborhood as it will
only slightly enlarge the clinic structure;

4) After holding the required hearing the Planning Commission recommended approval of
the conditional use permit to allow a 401 square foot addition with a 20 setback from the
property line at 208 Oak Street;



5) The proposed addition would be setback 20 feet from the property line and would be
approximately 401 square feet.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes
based upon the foregoing findings, does hereby approve an amended conditional use to allow
construction of a 401 square foot addition with a 20 foot setback from the property line at 208
Oak Street as part of the Essential Health/St. Mary’s medical facilities campus, subject to the
following conditions:

1) That all the conditions from the conditional use permit dated December 8, 20009,
(Document #582547) shall remain in full force and effect;

2) That the 20 foot setback is allowed only for the 401 square foot addition to the dining
room at Lincoln Park as shown on the approved site plan.

Passed and adopted by the City Council of Detroit Lakes on the 11" day of December 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit A
1113 Lincoln Avenue

49-1428-000

The North 47 feet of Lots Numbered Twelve (12), Thirteen (13) and Fourteen (14), Block Eight
(8), HOLMES FOURTH ADDITION to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes) according to the certified
Plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County,
Minnesota.

1027 Washington Avenue

49-10109-000

All of Block 7 FRAZEE AND HOLMES ADDITION TO DEI'ROIT (NOW DEI'ROIT
I.LAKES), Minnesota described as:

Beginning at a point sixty-five (65) feet east of the northwest corner of Block Seven (7) in
Frazee & Holmes' Addition to the Townsite of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, according to the
certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker
County, Minnesota and running thence South and parallel with the west line of said block, a
distance of one hundred and forty-four (144) feet; thence East and parallel with the North line of
said block, a distance of Sixty-five (65) feet; thence North and parallel with the west line of said
block a distance of one hundred and forty four (144) feet to the north line of said block; thence
West sixty-five (65) feet to the point of beginning. (Located on a part of the NWI/4 of NEI/4 of
Section 34, Township 139, Range 41).

AND

49-1018-000

That part of Block 7 in Frazee & Holmes' Addition to Detroit, according to the plat thereof
recorded in Book A of Plats, Page 3, described as commencing at the SE corner of Washington
Avenue and Frazee Street in the City of Detroit; thence East along the S. line of Frazee Street 65
ft; thence S. parallel to Washington Avenue 144 ft.; thence West parallel to Frazee St. 65 ft.;
thence N. along the East line of Washington Avenue 144 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

49-1020-000

Commencing at a point 312 feet South and 150 feet East from the Northwest corner of Block 7,
thence East 22 feet; thence North 140 feet; thence West 22 feet; thence South 140 feet to the
point of beginning; being part of Block 7 of Frazee and Holmes’ Addition to the City of Detroit
Lakes, according to the certified Plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County
Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

and



Beginning at a point 152 feet East of the Northwest corner of Block 7, Frazee and Holmes’
Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), thence South and parallel with the West line of said
Block a distance of 135 feet; thence East and parallel with Frazee Street a distance of 20 feet;
thence North a distance of 135 feet to Frazee street; thence west a distance of 20 feet to the point
of beginning.

and

Beginning 130 feet East of the Northwest corner of Block 7 of Frazee and Holmes” Addition to
Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota thence South 144 feet; thence East 20 feet; thence South
28 feet; thence East 22 feet; thence South 71.6 feet; thence East 16 feet; thence North 243.6 feet,
more or less, to the Northerly line of said Block 7; thence West along the said Northerly line 16
feet; thence South 135 feet; thence West 20 feet; thence North 135 feet, more or less, to the
North line of said Block 7; thence Westerly along the said North line 22 feet to the point of
beginning.

AND

49-1020-000

That part of Block 7, FRAZEE AND HOLMES ADDITION TO DETROIT (NOW DETROIT
LKAES), MINNESOTA, described as follows: Commencing at a found iron monument which
designates the northeast corner of said Block 7; thence South 00°01°03” West 160 feet on an
assumed bearing along the easterly line of said Block 7 to the point of beginning; thence South
89°12°23” West 247.66 feet; thence South 00°11°08” West 76.00 feet; thence South 89°12°23”
West 80.00 feet; thence North 00°11°08’ East 92.00 feet; thence South 89°12°23” West 150.00
feet to the westerly line of said Block 7; thence South 00°11°08” West 159.84 feet along the
westerly line of said Block 7 to the southwest corner of said Block 7; thence North 89°05’34”
East 478.10 feet along the southerly line of said Block 7 to the southeast corner of said Block 7;
thence North 00°01°03” East 142.87 feet along the easterly line of said Block 7 to the point of
beginning.

AND

49-1023-000

That part of Block 7 of FRAZEE AND HOLMES ADDITON TO DETROIT (Now Detroit
Lakes), MINNESOTA, said plat is on file and of record in the office of the Recorder in Becker
County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Commencing at the northwesterly corner of said Block 7; thence North 89 degrees 12 minutes 23
seconds East 130.00 feet on an assumed bearing along the northerly line of said Block 7 to a
found iron monument; thence South 00 degrees 11 minutes 08 seconds West 144.00 feet parallel
with the westerly line of said Block 7 to a found iron monument; thence North 89 degrees 12
minutes 23 seconds East 20.00 feet to a found iron monument; thence South 00 degrees 11
minutes 08 seconds West 92.00 feet parallel with the westerly line of said Block 7 to a found
iron monument; thence North 89 degrees 12 minutes 23 seconds East 37.97 feet to a found iron
monument, said point is the point of beginning; thence North 00 degrees 08 minutes



10 seconds East 236.00 feet to a found iron monument on the northerly line of said Block 7;
thence North 89 degrees 12 minutes 23 seconds East 42.23 feet along the northerly line of said
Block 7 to a found iron monument as the northwesterly corner of that certain tract of land
described in Book 236 of Deeds, page 295 and recorded in the office of the Recorder in said
County; thence South 00 degrees 11 minutes 08 seconds West 160.00 feet along the westerly line
of said tract of land to a point hereinafter referred to as Point A, said Point A is located South 00
degrees 01 minute 03 seconds West 160.00 feet and South 89 degrees 12 minutes 23 seconds
West 247.66 feet from the northeasterly corner of said Block 7; thence continuing South 00
degrees 11 minutes 08 seconds West 76.00 feet to a found iron monument; thence South 89
degrees 12 minutes 23 seconds West 42.03 feet to the point of beginning. The above described
tract contains 9,941 square feet (0.228 of an acre).

AND

49-1024-000

That part of Block 7 of FRAZEE AND HOLMES ADDITON TO DETROIT, Plat of which is on
file and of record in the office of the Register of Deeds of Becker County, Minnesota described
as follows: Beginning at the NE corner of said Block 7; thence S. 89° 12' 23" W. 247.19 ft. on an
assumed bearing along the northerly line of said Block 7 to a point which is 230.00 ft. easterly of
the northwest corner of said Block 7 as measured along the northerly line of said Block 7; thence
S.00° 11' 08" W. 160.00 ft. parallel to the westerly line of said Block 7; thence N. 89° 12' 23" E.
247.66 ft. parallel to the northerly line of said Block 7 to the easterly line of said Block 7; thence
N. 00° 01' 03" E. 160.00 ft. along the easterly line of said Block 7 to the point of beginning.

49-1190-000
Lots 1 and 2, Block 1 of HOLMES SECOND ADDITION TO DETROTI (NOW DETROIT
LAKES) MINNESOTA,

AND

49-1190-000
Lot Three (3) in Block One (1) of Homes 2"@ Addition to the City of Detroit Lkaes

AND

49-11993-00

Lot Numbered Four (4), Block Numbered One (1), Holmes' Second Addition to Detroit

(now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the
office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota, EXCEPT the North 12.5
feet of said Lot Numbered Four (4) the south line of which is parallel to and 12.5 feet distant
from when measured at a right angle to the north line of said Lot Four.

AND

49-7055-051



Lots 5 through Lot 15, inclusive, and the north 12.5 feet of Lot 4, Block One (1), Holmes's
Second Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota according to the certified plat
thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County,
Minnesota.

AND

49-7056-000, 49-7059-000

Lot 1 and Lot 18, Block 2, Holmes' Second Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota
according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder
in and for Becker County, Minnesota

49-1211-000

Lot 19, Block Two (2), Holmes' Second Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota
according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder
in and for Becker County, Minnesota

49-7059-010

Lots 20 through Lot 23, inclusive, Block Two (2), Holmes' Second Addition to

Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota according to the certified plat thereof on file and of
record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota

49-1351-000

Lots Numbered Ten (10) and Eleven (11), Block No. 3, Holmes’ Fourth Addition to Detroit
Lakes, according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the Register of
Deeds in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1351-000

Lots Number Twelve and Thirteen (12 & 13), Block Numbered Three (3), Holmes’ Fourth
Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota according to the certified Plat thereof on file
and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1353-000 and 1354

Lots Numbered Fourteen (14), Fifteen (15), Sixteen (16), Seventeen (17), and Eighteen (18),
Block No. 3, Holmes’ Fourth Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota, according to
the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the Register of Deeds in and for
Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1354-001

Lots Numbered Nineteen, Twenty and Twenty-One (19, 20, and 21), Block Numbered Three (3),
Holmes’ Fourth Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota according to the certified
Plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County,
Minnesota.



49-1354-001

Lots Numbered Twenty-Two and Twenty-Three (22 & 23), Block Numbered Three(3), Holmes’
Fourth Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota according to the certified Plat thereof
on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1355-000

Lots Twenty-four (24) and Twenty-five (25), Block Three (3), HOLMES’ FOURTH
ADDITION TO DETROIT, MINNESOTA NOW KNOWN AS DETROIT LAKES,
MINNESOTA, according to the certified Plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the
County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1356-000

Lots Numbered Twenty-six (26), Twenty-seven (27) and Twenty-eight (28) of Block No. 3, of
HOLMES’ FOURTH ADDITION TO DETROIT (NOW DETROIT LAKES), MINNESOTA,
according to the Certified Plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder
in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1357-000

Lots Numbered Twenty-Nine and Thirty (29 & 30), Block Numbered Three (3), Holmes Fourth
Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota according to the certified Plat thereof on file
and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1358-000

Lots Numbered Thirty-one (31), Thirty-two (32) and Thirty-three (33), of Block Numbered
Three (3), Holmes Fourth Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), according to the certified Plat
thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County,
Minnesota.

49-1359-000

Lots Numbered Thirty-four (34), Thirty-Five (35), and Thirty-Six (36), of Block Numbered
Three (3), of Holmes’ Fourth Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota according to
the certified Plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for
Becker County, Minnesota.

That part of an ALLEY in Block 3 of HOLMES 4TH ADDITION, said plat is on file and of
record in the office of the Recorder in Becker County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Commencing at a found iron monument which designates the northwesterly corner of Lot 19 of
said Block 3; thence North 89 degrees 06 minutes 13 seconds East 130.72 feet on an assumed
bearing along the northerly line of Lots 19 through 23 of said Block 3 to a found iron monument
at the northwesterly corner of Lot 24 of said Block 3; thence continuing North 89 degrees 06
minutes 13 seconds East 99.98 feet along the northerly line of Lots 24 through 27 of said Block 3
to the northeasterly corner of said Lot 27, said point is the point of beginning; thence continuing



North 89 degrees 06 minutes 13 seconds East 224.96 feet along the northerly line of Lots 28
through 36 of said Block 3 to an iron monument at the northeasterly corner of said Lot 36; thence
North 00 degrees 08 minutes 47 seconds East 16.00 feet along the easterly line of said Block 3 to
a found iron monument at the southeasterly corner of Lot 1 of said Block 3; thence South 89
degrees 06 minutes 13 seconds West 224.81 feet along the southerly line of Lots 1through 9 of
said Block 3 to a found iron monument at the southwesterly corner of said Lot 9; thence South
00 degrees 41 minutes 33 seconds West 16.01 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

That part of an.ALLEY in Block 3 of HOLMES 4TH ADDITION, said plat is on file and of
record in the office of the Recorder in Becker County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Beginning at a found iron monument which designates the northwesterly corner of Lot 19 of said
Block 3; thence North 89 degrees 06 minutes 13 seconds East 130.72 feet on an assumed bearing
along the northerly line of Lots 19 through 23 of said Block 3 to a found iron monument at the
northwesterly corner of Lot 24 of said Block 3; thence continuing North 89 degrees 06

minutes 13 seconds East 99.98 feet along the northerly line of Lots 24 through 27 of said Block 3
to the northeasterly corner of said Lot 27; thence North 00 degrees 41 minutes 33 seconds East
16.01 feet to a found iron monument at the southeasterly corner of Lot 10 of said Block 3; thence
South 89 degrees 06 minutes 13 seconds West 230.80 feet along the southerly line of Lots 10
through 18 of said Block 3 to a found iron monument at the southwesterly corner of said Lot 18;
thence South 00 degrees 19 minutes 54 seconds West 16.00 feet along the westerly line of said
Block 3 to the point of beginning.

AND
A 16 Foot Wide Alley in Block 5 of Holmes 4" Addition to Detroit Lakes

49-7064-900

Lots 1 and 2, Block 5, Holmes Fourth Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes,) Minnesota,
according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder
in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-7064-900

Lots Number Three (3) and Four (4), Block Numbered Five (5), Holmes’ Fourth Addition to
Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota, according to the certified Plat thereof on file and record
in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1371-000

Lots Five (5) and the East ten (10) feet of Lot Six (6) of Block Five (5) in HOLMES’ FOURTH
ADDITION TO DETROIT (NOW DETROIT LAKES), MINNESOTA, according to the
certified Plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker
County, Minnesota.

49-1380-000



Lots 7 through 17 and Lot 6 except the East ten (10) feet, Block Numbered 5, Holmes’ Fourth
Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota, according to the certified plat thereof on file
an of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1384-000

The Lot Eighteen (18) in the Block Numbered Five (5) of HOLMES’ FOURTH ADDITION TO
DETROIT, MINNESOTA, according to the certified Plat thereof on file and of record in the
office of the Register of Deeds of Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1384-000

Lots 19, 20, 21, and 22, Block 5, Holmes’s Fourth Addition to Detroit (Now Detroit Lakes),
Minnesota, according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County
Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.

49-1429-000
The South Forty-five (45) feet of the North Ninety-two (92) feet of Lots Numbered Twelve (12)
and Thirteen (13),.......... BLOCK NO. 8, HOLMES’ FOURTH ADDITION TO DETROIT

(NOW DETROIT LAKES), MINNEOSTA, according to the certified Plat thereof on file and of
record in the Office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota,

AND
Commencing at a point 50 feet North of the Southwest corner of Lot 14 in Block 8, Holmes’
Fourth Addition to Detroit, Becker County, Minnesota, according to Plat, on the West line of
said Lot, which is the point of beginning, thence running North 45 feet along the West line of Lot
14, thence East 20 feet to a point, thence South 45 feet thence West 20 feet to the point of
beginning., being a part of Lot 14 in Block 8 of Holmes’ Fourth Addition to Detroit (now Detroit
Lakes), Minnesota.

49-1430-000

The South 50 feet of Lots 12 and 13in the Block Numbered 8 of Holmes Fourth Addition to
Detroit, (now Detroit Lakes), Becker County, Minnesota, according to the certified Plat thereof
on file and of record in the office of the Becker County Recorder and the West 20 feet of the
South 50 feet of Lot 14, Block 8, Holmes Fourth Addition to Detroit, according to the certified
Plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker
County, Minnesota. (PI1D # 49-1430-000)



Exhibit 5F Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF
HIGHLAND ESTATES
(1335 HIGHLAND DRIVE, PID 49-0107-054, 49-0107-055, 49-1091-251)

WHEREAS, the plat of Highland Estates is located in the City of Detroit Lakes;

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommends final plat approval of Highland Estates
subject to the following conditions:

1) That the owner pay the $17,400 park dedication fee prior to the City signing the final
plat;

2) That the owner obtain a Land Disturbance permit prior to the City signing the final
plat;

3) That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District permit prior to signing the
final plat.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes,
Minnesota that the final plat of Highland Estates is hereby approved subject to the above listed

conditions.

Passed and adopted on the 11" day of December 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit 5G Return to Agenda

ORDINANCE NO. 435

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 3 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE
RELATIVE TO REQUIRED SCREENING OF BUILDINGS IN COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS IN THE SHORELAND DISTRICT

The City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes does hereby ordain

Section 1: Amendment
Section 3 Subd.2.G.2.g is added as follows:

g) Screening of commercial uses in the Shoreland District.

Wherever screening is required for commercial uses in the Shoreland District
trees at the time of planting shall be at least at least six (6) feet tall and at maturity
reach a height of at least 50% of the tallest building on the site.

Section 2: Effective Date
This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by Law.
Passed and adopted this 8" day of January 2018.

Approved this 81" day of January 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk

First Reading: December 11, 2018
Seconded Reading: January 8, 2018



Exhibit 5H Return to Agenda

ORDINANCE NO. 434

AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF DETROIT
LAKES, MINNESOTA TO INCLUDE CERTAIN UNINCORPORATED UNPLATTED LAND
SURROUNDED BY THE CITY LIMITS
(COUNTY HIGHWAY 21 - CLEVELAND FARM/ADKINS EQUIPMENT)

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held and proper notices were sent to the adjoining property
owners and the town board or the government body of any municipality whose boundaries abut
upon the boundaries of the land to be annexed; and

WHEREAS, certain territory described below is not presently included within the corporate
limits of any incorporated city or borough; and

WHEREAS, this territory is completely surrounded by all sides by lands already included within
the corporate limits of the City and is deemed to be urban or suburban in character;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, does hereby
ordain:

Section 1. The City Council hereby determines: 1) that the territory described herein is
completely surrounded by the City limits and is urban or suburban in
character; and 2) that none of the territory is now included within the limits of
any city.

Section 2. The population of the territory is 4

Section 3. The territory to be annexed is 60.3 acres, more or less

Section 4. Upon annexation, the territory annexed will be zoned “I-1” Light Industrial

Section 5. Territory Annexed. The corporate limits of the City of Detroit Lakes are
hereby extended to include the unplatted territory described as follows and the

same hereby annexed to and included within the City as effectually as if it had
been originally been a part thereof:

That portion of the West ¥ of the Southwest ¥ of Section 23, Township 139 North, Range 41
West of the Fifth Principal Meridian not included in the plat of Detroit Lakes North Industrial
Park First Addition.

Said tract contains 60.3 acres and includes parcels: 08-0391-000, 08-0394-000, 08-0393-000, 08-
0390-000, and the Easterly %2 of County Highway 21.

Section 6. Municipal Boundary Adjustments The City Administrator is directed to
forward this ordinance to the Office of Administrative hearings upon approval
and passage.

Section 7. Reimbursement to Township The City of Detroit Lakes will reimburse
Detroit Township for property taxes as follows:




Year Percentage Amount

2019 100% $1,186.27
2020 100% $1,186.27
2021 100% $1,186.27
2022 100% $1,186.27
2023 100% $1,186.27

Reimbursement of property taxes to the Town shall be based on the property taxes collected by
the Town in the last year it collected taxes on the annexed area.

Section 8. Filing The City Clerk is hereby directed to file certified copies of this
Ordinance with, the Office of Administrative Hearings, the Secretary of State,
the Town Clerk, and the County Auditor.

Section 9. Effective Date of Annexation This Ordinance takes effect upon passage and
publication and the filing of certified copies as directed in Section 8, and
approval as required by State Law.

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, this 11" day of
December 2018.

Adopted this 11" day of December 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk

First Reading: November 13, 2018
Seconded Reading: December 11, 2018



Exhibit 51 Return to Agenda

MONTHLY NUISANCE REPORTS

Monthly Activity: ending with 11/30/18

Color Legend: |n Progress _ set for future inspection _ Compliant ~ Administrative Penalty

INCIDENT #: 14813
ORIG. DATE: 3/23/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK

PROPERTY:

Incident Notes: Report of garbage strewn around yard and large trampoline wrapped around a tree. Complaint also noted house is in need of maintenance.
04/05/18 Status: Inspected, letter sent with April 27 deadline to clean up junk in yard with hearing notice for May 8 and property
maintenance deadline of June 30 with a hearing notice of July 10 if not brought up to code.

05/27/18 Status: Trampoline taken care of.

06/30/18 Status: Exterior (siding and roof) not maintained and there looks to be a hole in the roof where the chimney used to be. This
property will be on the public hearing agenda of the July council meeting.

0720/18 Documentation sent to City Attorney to proceed with prosecution.

INCIDENT #: 14924
ORIG. DATE: 5/10/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE

PROPERTY: 223 FRONT ST W

Incident Notes: REPORT THE STORE NEEDS PAINT TO BRING IT INTO COMPLIANCE WITH MAINTENANCE CODE. WILL INSPECT.
Status: 08/20/18 Letter sent with October 31 deadline and Public Hearing notice for October 9t

10/01/18 Property owner stopped in for an extension on deadline. He has contracted with someone to power wash, prime, and paint the
exterior. As long as the weather cooperates, this property should be compliant by winter.

INCIDENT #: 14938
ORIG. DATE: 5/14/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- CAR/CAMPER

PROPERTY: 1301 LINCOLN AVE

Incident Notes: POLICE REPORTED TWO CARS PARKED IN GRASS AND TWO PILES OF BRUSH THAT NEEDED TO BE CLEANED UP.
05/14/18 letter sent with deadline of June 81

06/05/18 Status: Upon further inspection, additional items need to be addressed to bring property into compliance. Spoke with Sandy at the
Street Department and I’ll send a letter to address the additional items: the tall weeds need to be mowed, garbage and junk around home
need to be removed, and maintenance to house and garage are required to be in compliance with the Property Maintenance Code.

06/15/18 Status: Property Maintenance letter and hearing notice sent with

08/20/18 Letter sent with October 31 deadline and Public Hearing notice for October 9, 2018

09/07/18: Spoke with homeowner who noted they have been talking over the repairs needed for their home and have been working on getting
a contractor. Due to the nature of the electrical and other items required with the hole in the garage wall, a longer timeline is needed. |
asked them to give me an update on October 1% of the progress they’ve made in bringing their home into compliance.

09/14/18 Inspected property with Nathan Weber and Daryll Carr (contractor) to determine what needed to be done to bring the property into
compliance. Extended the deadline as contractor and homeowner are working with the bank and the weather.

12/06/18 new Notice and Order form sent with June 1, 2019 deadline.

INCIDENT #: 15087
ORIG. DATE: 6/14/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE

PROPERTY: 605 WILLOW ST W

Incident Notes:

REPORT OF AN ABANDONED BUILDING IN NEED OF MAINTENANCE

08/20/18 Letter sent regular post and certified mail with October 31 deadline and Public Hearing notice for October 9, 2018

09/19/18 certified letter returned

10/02/18 taped letter to front door of vacant/abandoned home

10/9/18 Council voted to proceed with prosecution to encourage compliance of this property.

10/16/18 put timeline together for City Attorney.

11/8/18 anonymous caller left phone numbers for Terri and Greg who Becker County has listed as homeowners

11/20/18 Spoke with homeowner for first time, Terri wasn’t aware of any issues with the property. She said once the weather warms up,
she’ll make sure the property is brought into compliance.

Page1of4



11/21/18 Spoke with Greg and he said he’ll be back in the Spring to ensure property is compliant.

INCIDENT #: 15265
ORIG. DATE: 7/30/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK

PROPERTY: 1760 LONG BRIDGE COURT

Incident Notes:
PER LARRY REMMEN THE GARBAGE DUMPSTER MUST BE FULLY SCREENED. THANKS LINDA
8/23/18 Inspected and took photos of non-screened dumpsters

INCIDENT #: 15263
ORIG. DATE: 7/30/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK

PROPERTY: 2000 LONG BRIDGE RD BAR

Incident Notes:
PER LARRY REMMEN THE TRASH CANS MUST BE FULLY SCREENED. THANKS LINDA
8/23/18 Inspected and took photos of non-screened dumpsters

INCIDENT #: 15274
ORIG. DATE: 7/31/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK

PROPERTY: 1153 SUMMIT AVE

Incident Notes: | HAVE A COMPLAINT IN REGARDS TO THE PICKUP PARKED BETWEEN 1153 SUMMIT AND 1157 SUMMIT IN THE
BACKYARD IN THE ALLEY. IT IS BEING SHARED BY BOTH PLACES. THIS IS BEING USED FOR A SUMP SITE AND HAS BEEN ON GOING
FOR 2 YEARS. NOT SURE IF PICKUP RUNS. THANKS LINDA

08/29/18: inspected: lots of stuff in back yard: will send letter

09/25/18 letter sent regular and certified mail with October 10" deadline or they would be charged $200/day.

10/28/18 Homeowner stopped in to let me know the neighbor had piled the junk in the back of the truck on his property but it had been
removed. The only violation 1153 has is the maintenance on his garage. Just needs a coat of paint and it will be compliant. He plans to do
that in the Spring.

INCIDENT #: 15273
ORIG. DATE: 7/31/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK

PROPERTY: 1157 SUMMIT AVE

Incident Notes:

I HAVE A COMPLAINT ABOUT A PICKUP IN THE BACKYARD IN THE ALLEY THAT IS BEING USED FOR A DUMP SITE. THIS IS SHARED
WITH 1153 SUMMIT AVE ALSO. THIS HAS BEEN HAPPENING FOR 2 YEARS. NOT SURE IF VEHICLE RUNS OR NOT. THANKS LINDA
08/29/18: inspected: lots of stuff in back yard: will send letter
9/26/18 letter sent regular and certified mail with October 17t deadline or Administrative Penalty would be applied to property.

10/18/18 Items moved, photos taken to determine if property meets compliance.
10/28/18 more items moved from back yard, will have to check again in Spring as snow cover hampers view.

INCIDENT #: 15406
ORIG. DATE: 9/05/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL

PROPERTY: 723 WEST AVE

Incident Notes: COMPLAINT FROM NEIGHBOR THAT NEW PROPERTY OWNER HAS PURCHASED AN ABANDONED HOME AND THE FEAR
IS THEY WON'T DO ANYTHING WITH THE PROPERTY. SHE STATED THE NEW PROPERTY OWNERS CURRENT RESIDENCE HAS BEEN
UNDER CONSTRUCTION FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS.

09/13/18 Inspected and home is in need of maintenance.

10/15/18 Letter sent with deadline of Aprill, 2019 to have property in compliance or they would be subject to the Administrative Penalty.

INCIDENT #: 15410
ORIG. DATE: 9/10/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK

PROPERTY: 909 LEGION RD

Incident Notes: REPORT OF 'JUNK' IN YARD
09/13/18 Inspected, various toys in the front yard and a wooden bookshelf and boxes
10/25/18 Original items gone, different items in yard. There appears to be constant movement of belongings in this yard.

INCIDENT #: 15457

Page 2 of 4



ORIG. DATE: 9/25/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE

PROPERTY: 615 WEST AVE

Incident Notes: THIS HAS BEEN VACAANT FOR 12 YEARS ACCORDING TO THEIR NEXT DOOR NEIGHBOR ON STATE ST. THE HOUSE AND
THE GARAGE BEHIND THE HOUSE ARE FALLING APART. THANKS LINDA
10/15/18 Inspected and home looks to be in rough shape. Will keep an eye on this property for spring cleanup.

INCIDENT #: 15460
ORIG. DATE: 9/25/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE

PROPERTY: 1032 WEST AVE

Incident Notes: COMPLAINT ABOUT HOUSE. APPEARS TO BE CONDEMNABLE SHAPE. THANKS LINDA
10/17/18 Letter sent with deadline of June 1, 2019 to have property in compliance or they would be subject to the Administrative Penalty.

INCIDENT #: 15461
ORIG. DATE: 9/25/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE

PROPERTY: 1058 CAMPBELL AVE

Incident Notes: COMPLAINT ABOUT HOSUE BEING UNSAFE TO INHABIT. THANKS LINDA

10/30/18 Spoke with homeowners daughter who stated the home is structurally compromised with a crumbling basement and mold all over
inside. They would like to sell the property as there is no fund to make the proper repairs to bring the property into compliance. A discussion
with City Administrator, Community Development Director, & Building Official will need to be had on the course of action for this property.
11/26/18 Notice and Order sent (certified mail and regular post) with deadline of June 30, 2019 to bring property into compliance

INCIDENT #: 15462
ORIG. DATE: 9/25/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL

PROPERTY: 722 HOLMES ST W

Incident Notes: COMPLAINT ABOUT ALWAYS A MESS IN YARD, HOUSE LOOKS UNSAFE TO INHABIT. THANKS LINDA

INCIDENT #: 15466
ORIG. DATE: 9/27/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- CAR/CAMPER

PROPERTY: 608 SHOREWOOD DR

Incident Notes:

PER LARRY REMMEN, CAMPER HAS BEEN PARKED AND IN USE ON THIS PROPERTY.

10/30/18 Inspected, camper in driveway. Looks to be plugged in and work being done on the home without a building permit. Will discuss
with Building Official.

INCIDENT #: 15535
ORIG. DATE: 11/02/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- CAR/CAMPER

PROPERTY: 728 RICHWOOD RD

Incident Notes: PER LARRY REMMEN-COMPLAINT ABOUT CARS PARKED ON THE GRASS. THANKS LINDA
12/05/18 Inspected, photos taken, & Notice & Order mailed (regular post and certified) with deadline of December 21, 2018

INCIDENT #: 15539
ORIG. DATE: 11/05/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK

PROPERTY: 30/ WILLOW ST E

Incident Notes: THE NEIGHBOR SAID THAT THE NEW OWNER JUSTIN AND RIANA HENDRICKSON AT 307WILLOW ST E, ARE BRINGING IS
TRAILERS OF STUFF: OLD SNOWMOBILES, BIKES, OLD SNOWBLOWER, BY THEIR GARAGE IN THE ALLEY AND PILING IT UP . ALSO
PILING UP THE LEAVES. BUT SHE WAS GOING TO MENTION TO THEM IN CASE THEY DON'T KNOW WHERE TO GET RID OF THEM.
THANKS LINDA

INCIDENT #: 15545 ORIG. DATE: 11/14/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL

PROPERTY: 305 WOODCREST BLVD

Incident Notes:
COMPLAINT OF VEHICLES ON BLOCKS AND FURNITURE IN YARD

Page 3 of4



INCIDENT #: 15549
ORIG. DATE: 11/15/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL

PROPERTY: 1160 MINNESOTA AVE

Incident Notes: Caller wanted to know how many vehicles were allowed per property. She has complaints about her neighbor who they said have five vehicles
parked all over: parked in the driveway, lawn, and constantly on the street.

INCIDENT #: 15550
ORIG. DATE: 11/15/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL

PROPERTY: 1118 WILSON AVE

Incident Notes: PD contacted me regarding Jason running an auto repair business out of his residential neighborhood. Inoperable vehicle parked in driveway,
vehicle and trailer in lawn, and three cars parked on the street for longer than three days. Officer believed they were in line to be fixed in homeowner's shop
next or loaded onto a trailer.

11/16/18 Inspected, property, report from PD was dead on. Trailers & multiple cars parked in yard, additional cars jacked up in driveway,
more cars parked in front of house on road.

11/20/18 Created Notice & Order violation form, hand delivered notice with December 7, 2018 deadline to property. Must have property in
compliance or he would be subject to an Administrative Penalty Citation.

INCIDENT #: 15564
ORIG. DATE: 12/05/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- CAR/CAMPER

PROPERTY: 320 WILLOW ST E

Incident Notes: NOTIFICATION VIA PHONE CALL REGARDING RED CAR PARKED NEXT TO HOME: NOT ON A HARD SURFACE.
12/05/18 Inspected, took photos and sent Notice & Order with 12/21/18 deadline or would be subject to administrative penalty citation.

INCIDENT #: 15567
ORIG. DATE: 12/05/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- CAR/CAMPER

PROPERTY: 1118 WILSON AVE (multiple complaints)

Incident Notes: JANE HOKENSON FILING A COMPLAINT IN REGARDS TO JASON KJONAAS AT 1118WILSON AVE DOING A BUSINESS OF
WORKING IN CARS AT THIS PROPERTY. PARKING THEM ON THE STREET AND HAVING JUNK PILED UP. HER RENTER MOVED OUT
BECAUSE OF THIS AND THAT NOTHING HAS BEEN DONE. THANKS LINDA

11/20/18 Created Notice & Order violation form, hand delivered notice with December 7, 2018 deadline

INCIDENT #: 15568
ORIG. DATE: 12/05/2018
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL

PROPERTY: 1118 WILSON AVE (multiple complaints)

Incident Notes: Caller stated their tenants keep moving out because 1118 Wilson is noisy at all hours of the night, parks cars and trailers up and down the
street, and has a yard full of junk. I informed her the deadline for this property is Friday, December 7th or they will be issued an administrative penalty.
11/20/18 Created Notice & Order violation form, hand delivered notice with December 7, 2018 deadline

Page 4 of 4



Inspection Date

Rental License Rental Address

Number of

Landlord/Property Manager

Units
|
NOVEMBER
11/1/2018 1104 West Lake Dr 1 Peters
11/2/2018 1346 Lori Ave 1 Cole
11/5/2018 1010 Willow St W 1 Guntermann
11/5/2018 329 Oak St Watson
11/5/2018 rescheduled 115 Rossman Ave 1 Watson
11/5/2018 rescheduled 1219 Roosevelt Ave Watson
11/8/2018 1218 South Shore Dr 1 Glastris/Kilbane
11/15/2018 cancelled 309 Oak Grove Jacobs and VanOrunum
11/16/2018 115 Rossman Ave 1 Watson
11/16/2018 rescheduled 1219 Roosevelt Ave Watson
11/16/2018 329 Oak St 1 Watson
11/16/2018 804 Central St E 12 RKAK Realty/Doug
11/27/2018 110 Union St E 24 Van Binsbergen/Fred
11/27/2018 303 Washington Ave 31 Van Binsbergen/Fred
11/29/2018 1239 Madison Ave #394 1 Stegeman
11/29/2018 cancelled 1010 Willow St W Guntermann
11/30/2018 No Show 1346 Lori Ave 1 Cole
November Rental Inspections: 76




Completed &

Inspection Date Inspection Type Address Property Owner In-Process Compliant Non-Compliant | [Comments
NOVEMBER
1/11/2/2018 Insulation 1924 Longview Dr RCH
2(11/2/2018 Insulation 1916 Longview Dr RCH
3/11/5/2018 PD Call 601 Bowling Ave
4/11/5/2018 Fire Blocking 238 Stone Creek Dr Stonebrook
5/11/8/2018 Power issue 1100 North Shore Dr Spitfire
6/11/16/2018 PD Call 1118 Wilson Ave Kjonass
7/11/16/2018 Follow-Up 1157 Summit Ave Morgan
8/11/16/2018 Nuisance 1160 Minnesota Ave Daniels
9/11/16/2018 Nuisance 722 Holmes St W Gerving
0/11/16/2018 Variance 936 West Lake Dr Ashmore
1/11/16/2018 Follow-Up 312 Bowling Ave Jorschumb
2(11/20/2018 72018024 1027 Washington Ave Essentia St Mary's Paved surface
3/11/20/2018 722018023 1713 Brainard Blvd Rasmussen 12'x16' shed
4/11/20/2018 72018025 1435 Egret Ave Metal Sales Manufacturing Paved surface
5/11/27/2018 footings 950 Randolph Rd Pro Build
6/11/27/2018 72018026 1416 Long Lake Dr Beug Shed
7/11/27/2018 22018030 609 Broadway Ave Morrison Shed

November Inspections: 17




2018 | | LAND DISTURBANCE PERMITS _INSPE

Permit#  Permit Holder _ 11-Nov
2014-02 GOLDEN BAY SHORES 13-Nov
2016-01 ANTLER RIDGE 13-Nov
2017-01 LONG LAKE BUISNESS CENTER/UHAUL STORAGE 20-Nov
2017-02 BECKER COUNTY JAIL 13-Nov
2017-04 MID-MINNESOTA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION -
2017-05 AIRPORT
2017-06 HANSON PROPERTIES OF LONG BRIDGE, LLC 13-Nov
2017-07 STONEBROOK APARTMENTS 20-Nov
2017-08 B&W PROPERTIES OF DL, LLC -
2018-01 839 SOUTH SHORE 14-Nov
2018-02 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB
2018-03 LONG PINES ESTATES FRIST ADDITION 16-Nov
2018-04 DL MIDDLE SCHOOL 20-Nov
2018-05 WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
2018-06 LAKE FOREST 7th ADDITION 14-Nov
2018-07 HIGHLAND ESTATES
2018-08 APEX TOWNHOMES 14-Nov
2018-09 PELICAN LANDING 14-Nov
2018-10 ACCESSORIES UNLIMITED 2-Nov
NOVEMBER MS4 INSPECTIONS: 13




Exhibit 5
xhibit 5] Return to Agenda

VARIANCE/CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
STATUS REPORT
December 11, 2018

e B & W Propertiesof DL, LLC — 1048 West Lake Drive 6-13-17

Request: Conditional Use Permit to allow a planned unit development with six single
family homes at 1048 West Lake Drive
Status: Conditional Use Permit granted with the following conditions:

1. That the project not exceed 6 single family homes;

2. That the property be platted to show the proposed lot layout and provide for dedication of
utility easements and the West Lake Drive road right of way;

3. That the owner pay for a preliminary engineering report for water sewer and petition the
City of installation of this infrastructure;

4. That the Developer apply for a Land Disturbance Permit from the City and sign a
Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement prior to issuance of a building permit;

5. That the Developer obtain any permits required from the Pelican River Watershed
District or the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency;

6. That the owner provide a development schedule for the project;

7. That the property owner association documents or deed restrictions provide that 50% of
the land area be preserved as open space and 20% of the land area be preserved as
useable open space;

8. That 2 parking spaces be provided per unit and %2 space per unit be provided for guest
parking;

9. That a Property Owner’s Association documents requiring mandatory membership be
approved by the City prior to issuance of a building permit;

10. That all buildings be setback at least 25 feet from the private drive;

11. That the distance between buildings be a minimum of 10 feet;

12. That one centrally located dock with 6 slips be allowed,;

13. That the drives shall be approved by the City Engineer and the Fire Chief prior to
issuance of a building permit;

14. That the impervious surface coverage not exceed 25%

e Bob Spilman - 1502 Randolph Road 6-13-17

Request: Conditional Use Permit to allow a 22 unit condominium in the Shoreland District
at 1502 Randolph Road
Status: Granted a 1 year extension until June 13, 2019. Conditional Use Permit granted

with the following conditions:

1. That development in the Shoreland District be limited to 22 units and a height of 39 feet;

2. That the property be platted to show the proposed lots and provide for dedication of the
new road alignment and utility easements;

3. That a portion of Lemmon Road be vacated;

4. That the Developer needs to obtain clear title to a 16.5 foot strip of land that is currently
of unknown ownership;

5. That the owner pay for a preliminary engineering report for water sewer and streets and
petition the City of the installation of this infrastructure;

Page 1 of 9



11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

That the new Lemmon Road be constructed to City standards prior to issuance of a
building permit or vacation of the old road right of way.

That the Developer apply for a Land Disturbance Permit from the City prior to issuance
of a building permit;

That the Developer obtain any permits required from the Pelican River Watershed
District;

That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;

. That property owner’s association documents or deed restrictions provide that 50% of

the land area preserved as open space and 20% of the land area be preserved as useable
open space;

That 2 parking spaces be provided per unit and %2 space per unit be provided for guest
parking;

That a property owner’s association documents requiring mandatory membership be
approved by the City prior to issuance of a building permit;

That connection to City sewer and water is required;

That the Owner will preserve a significant portion of the vegetation for screening and add
plants for screening east of the realigned Lemmon Road;

Any change in impervious surface over 20% requires Planning Commission approval,

e Justin Skarie — 303 Holmes Street West 6-13-17

Request: Variance to allow a 23 foot setback from the intersection for a curb cut entrance at

Status:

1.

2.

3.

4.

303 Holmes Street West
Variance granted to allow 10 parking spaces instead of the required 13 parking
spaces and a Variance to allow a 23 foot setback from the intersection for a curb
cut entrance at 303 Holmes Street West, subject to the following conditions:
That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;
That the owners obtain the required Pelican River Watershed District Permit if one is
required,
That the owner provide a 6 foot high hedge on the west side of his parking lot starting 20
feet south of the west lot line;
That the project allow a curb cut access 23 feet from the intersection instead of 40 feet;

e Hanzon Properties, Fireside LLC - 1462 East Shore Drive 08-08-17 (Amended 04-10-18)

Request: Request for a Variance to exceed the impervious surface requirement and to allow

Status:

1.
2.
3.

less than a 51 foot setback from the Ordinary High Water Mark to allow
construction of a 28 x 40 addition to a building and deck at 1462 East Shore Drive
The City Council hereby approves the requested variance, subject to the following
conditions:

That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;

That the impervious surface coverage on the site not exceed 41%;

That a total of 48 parking spaces be provided on site with the reduction of the serving

space;

That the owner provide the City with a survey showing that they comply with setbacks,

impervious surface coverage and parking space requirements;

Page 2 of 9



5. That the owner provide vegetative screening (large trees and shrubs) of the deck, parking
areas, garbage dumpsters, propane tanks and other outdoor accessories abutting
residential properties;

6. That the owner maintain the landscape areas in the Shore Impact Zone;

7. That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District Permit prior to issuance of a
building permit;

8. That the owner provide the City with a landscape plan that is approved by City staff;

9. That the owner sign a Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement prior to issuance of
a building permit;

10. That the owner provide for the capture of rain water from the roof;

Boys and Girls Club of Detroit Lakes: 150 Richwood Road 12-12-17

Request: Request for a variance to build a 40 foot high building and a parking variance to
allow 53 parking spaces to meet the parking requirement

Status: The City Council hereby approves the requested variance, subject to the following
conditions:

1. That the facility be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;

2. That the building be setback 30 feet from all lot lines;

3. That a landscape buffer at least 6 feet high be provided between the North and East lot
lines and the building;

4. That the developer obtain a Land Disturbance Permit from the City prior issuance of a
building permit.

Ron Rovyer: 616 West Lake Drive 12-12-17

Request: Request for a variance to allow a twin home on 106 foot wide lot
Status: The City Council hereby approves the requested variance, subject to the following
conditions:

1. That the owner construct and maintain a rain garden on the site,
2. That the owner obtain site plan approval from the Planning Commission prior to issuance
of a building permit.

Essentia Health/St. Mary’s : 1027 Washington Avenue 12-12-17

Request: Request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a helipad as part of the medical
facilities campus
Status: The City Council hereby approves the requested Conditional Use Permit, subject

to the following conditions:

1. That all the conditions from the Conditional Use Permit dated December 8, 20009,
(Document # 582547) shall remain in full force and effect;

2. That the 15 parking spaces to be eliminated by the helipad shall be constructed as shown
on the approved site plan prior to construction of the helipad,;

3. The helipad shall meet or exceed all Federal Aviation Administration requirements for a
helipad,

4. A 4 foot high fence shall be constructed along Washington Avenue and Rotary Park.

Page 3 of 9



Stonebrook Apartments, LLP: 226 Stone Creek Drive 12-12-17

Request: Request for a Variance to allow planting of various trees and shrubs instead of a 6
foot high fence or hedge between the “R-4” District and the “R-2" District

Status: The City Council hereby approves the requested variance, subject to the following
conditions:

1. That the owners install a 6 foot high screening fence along the west property line.
2. That the trees and shrubs be planted and maintained as shown on the approved site plan,
dated September 22, 2017, and described as Option “C”

Tomlinson Schultz Partners, LLC: 839 South Shore Drive 1-9-18

Request: Request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Planned Unit Development of 15
Twin Homes (30 Units Total)
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested Conditional Use Permit, subject

to the following conditions:

1. That the project not exceed 15 Twin Homes or 30 units total;

2. That the property be platted to show the proposed lot layout and provide for dedication of
utility easements;

3. That the Developer apply for a Land Disturbance Permit from the City and sign a
Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement prior to issuance of a building permit;

4. That the Developer obtain any permits required from the Pelican River Watershed
District or the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency;

5. That the owner provide a development schedule for the project;

6. That the property owner association documents or deed restrictions provide that 50% of
the land area preserved as open space of 20% of the land area be preserved as useable
open space as required by the Shoreland Ordinance;

7. That 2 parking spaces be provided per unit and ¥z space per unit be provided for guest
parking;

8. That a Property Owner’s Association documents requiring mandatory membership be
approved by the City prior to issuance of a building permit;

9. That all buildings be setback at least 25 feet from the private drive;

10. That the private drive be not less than a 22 foot wide paved surface and off-street parking
is constructed as shown on the site plan;

11. That the project be constructed generally as shown on the approved site plan accept as
noted in condition #14;

12. That connection to City sewer and water is required,

13. That the impervious surface coverage in the Shoreland District not exceed 25%;

14. All units must not exceed a height of 25 feet;

15. No other accessory structures shall be added to the property that are in addition to the
approved site plan.

Justin Scallon: 412 South Shore Drive 1-9-18
Request: Request for a Variance to allow a 37 %2 foot setback for the ordinary high water
mark a 12 feet 6 inch setback from the road right of way and 34% impervious
surface coverage to allow construction of a home on a substandard lot
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested Variance, subject to the
following conditions:

Page 4 of 9



=

2.
3.

4.

That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan.

That the property not exceed 31% impervious surface coverage.

That the homeowner obtain the required Pelican River Watershed District permit prior to
issuance of a building permit.

That the owner maintain the existing ice ridge.

e Sanford Health - 1219 Washington Avenue Amended 02-2018

Request: To amend a Variance to allow 22 additional parking spaces to be provided on or

Status:

before November 1, 2019
Applicant will complete parking spaces by November 1, 2019

e Waste Water Treatment Facility — 1044 Willow Street West 3-13-18

Request: Request for a variance to allow the construction of a new Waste Water Treatment

Status:

Facility with a side yard setback of 9 feet instead of a 30 foot side yard
The City Council hereby approves the requested variance.

e Golden Bay Shores — 2135-2186 Shady Lane and 2188-2198 Sunrise Lane 5-8-18

Request: Request for a variance to allow 30% impervious surface coverage for the

Status:

1.

w

5.

Planned Unit Development

The City Council hereby approves the requested variance subject to the

following conditions:
That the developer provide a detailed survey of the entire property showing the
dimension of all existing and proposed impervious surfaces that shows they do not
exceed the 30% impervious surface coverage. This must be completed prior to the
issuance of any further building permits;
That the owners obtain a Pelican River Watershed District permit and treat all stormwater
runoff from all impervious surface and complete construction of the stormwater facilities
prior to the issuance of any new building permits;
That the developer pay $3,200 in permit fees for improvements made without a permit;
That the developer provide all current unit owners in Golden Bay Shores with a copy of
the variance and all conditions related to the variance. Also that the developer provide
the City and all unit owners in Golden Bay Shores with the Common Interest Community
Declarations and bylaws. This must be completed prior to the issuance of any new
building permits;
No building permits will be issued until all the conditions are met.

e Monte Ashmore: 936 West Lake Drive 6-12-18

Request: Request for a variance to allow 4 foot 6 inch side yard setback for construction
of a garage
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the
following conditions:
1. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;
2. That the property not exceed the 25% impervious surface requirement;
3. That the owner dedicate the road right of way for West Lake Drive as required by the

City.

Page 5 of 9



DL Housing, LLLP: 1402-1440 Apex Court 6-12-18

Request: Request for a conditional use permit to allow a planned unit development for
construction of five townhome buildings with six units each (30 total units)
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested conditional use permit, subject

to the following conditions:
1. That the project not exceed 5 Townhomes or 30 units total;
2. That the owner provide the City with any utility easements required by the City;
3. That the Developer apply for a Land Disturbance Permit from the City and sign a
Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement prior to issuance of a building permit;
4. That the Developer obtain any permits required from the Pelican River Watershed
District or the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency;
5. That the owner provide a development schedule for the project;
That 2 parking spaces be provided per unit and %2 space per unit be provided for guest
parking;
That all buildings be setback at least 25 feet from the private drive;
That the private drive provide a 28 foot wide paved surface as requested by the fire chief;
That the project be constructed generally as shown on the approved site plan;
0 That connection to City sewer and water is required.

S

Larson and Field Enterprises: 321 Highway 10 West 6-12-18
Request: Request for a conditional use permit to allow a drive-thru
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested conditional use permit, subject to
the following condition:
1. That the project be constructed generally as shown on the approved site plan.

Larson and Field Enterprises: 321 Highway 10 West 6-12-18

Request: Request for a variance to allow a 20 foot setback from the intersection for a
driveway cut
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the

following conditions:
1. That the owner agrees to pay for the cost of the relocation of the fire hydrant if needed.

Essentia Health/St. Mary’s: 1115 and 1119 Lincoln Avenue 7-10-18

Request: Request for a conditional use permit to allow the construction of a parking lot
Status: The City Council hereby approved the request variance, subject to the following
conditions:

1. That all the conditions from the Conditional Use Permit dated December 8, 20009,
(Document # 582547) shall remain in full force and effect;

2. That St. Mary’s install and maintain the landscape and screening for the parking lot as
required by Section 3 Subd. 2 G of the Zoning Ordinance;

3. That the 37 space parking lot will provide the 7 spaces required for the 2000 square foot
addition constructed in 2018 and the additional 30 spaces will be available for future
expansion projects;

4. That the owner install and maintain a 6 foot high fence along the east side of the parking
lot.

Page 6 of 9



Spitfire Bar and Grill: 1100 North Shore Drive 7-10-18

Request: Request for a variance to allow an existing covered patio to be moved 18 feet to

the east, the addition of a 1720 square foot patio, 70.5 percent impervious surface
coverage, and to allow

Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the
following conditions:
1. That the building not be enlarged;
2. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;
3. That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District Permit prior to issuance of a
building permit;
4. That the impervious surface coverage not exceed 70.5;
5. That the patio area not exceed 1720 square feet;
6. That the owner provide 111 parking spaces;
7. That the owners provide the City with a road and utility easement of approximately 1700
square feet as defined by the City Engineer;
8. That the owner install and maintain a 6 foot high vegetative screening between the
parking lot and North Shore Drive;
9. That the owners install and maintain 5% of the interior of the parking lot in landscaping.
Bell State Bank and Trust: 920 Lake Avenue 8-13-18
Request: Request for a conditional use permit to allow a drive-thru
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested conditional use permit, subject to

1.

the following condition:

That the project be constructed generally as shown on the approved site plan

Casey’s General Store: 1306 Highway 10 East 10-09-2018

Request: Request for a variance to allow the existing 63.71% impervious surface coverage,

Status:

1.
2.

to allow construction of a 1000 square foot building addition, and removal of part
of the parking lot

The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the
following conditions:

That the project meets all the parking requirements;
The property not exceed 29,041.71 square feet (63.71%) impervious surface coverage.

Ryan and Chelsea Manke: 509 % North Shore Drive 10-09-2018

Request: Request for a variance to allow a 4 foot side yard setback and 30.26% impervious

Status:

1.

surface coverage (11,723 square feet) to demolish an existing house, construct a
new house on the same foundation, a new garage, and driveway

The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the
following conditions:

That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;

Page 7 of 9



2. That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District permit prior to issuance of a
building permit and provide stormwater treatment for all the square footage over 25%;

3. That the owner provide the City with an easement for the North Shore Drive right of way
across the North end of their property.

Justin and Jamie Skarie: 303 Holmes Street 11-13-2018

Request: Request for a variance to allow the north end of parking lot to be alongside the
City’s sidewalk where 4 (four) parking spots are located
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the

following condition:
1. Curb stops are placed in the parking lot 3 feet back from the sidewalk.

Richard Strand: 544 South Shore Drive 11-13-2018

Request: Request for a variance to allow construction of an addition to an existing garage
at 16 feet high
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested variance.

Midtown Development, LLP: 1210-1218 and 1240 Washington Avenue 11-13-2018

Request: Request for a variance to allow 86 parking spaces, allow parking spaces that
back directly to and from the public alley, and not provide landscape screening
between a commercial and residential district

Status: The City Council hereby approved the request variance, subject to the following
conditions:
1. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan.

no

That the owner obtain a Land Disturbance permit prior to issuance of a building permit.

3. That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District prior to issuance of a building
permit.

4. If requested by adjacent landowners, on Lake Avenue, the owner will provide fencing or

landscape screening within the bounds of the City’s screening requirements. Such

requests must be made prior to November 13, 2019.

LAND DISTURBANCE PERMITS

Land Disturbance Permit 2014-02 Golden Bay Shores

Land Disturbance Permit 2016-01 Antler Ridge: County Highway 22 Solmon Tract
Land Disturbance Permit 2017-01 Long Lake Business Center

Land Disturbance Permit 2017-02 Becker County Jail

Land Disturbance Permit 2017-05 Airport: Airport Rd

Land Disturbance Permit 2017-06 Hanson Properties of Long Bridge: 2000 Long Bridge Rd
Land Disturbance Permit 2017-07 Stonebrook Apartments: 226 Stone Creek Drive
Land Disturbance Permit 2017-08 B&W Properties of DL, LLC: 1048 West Lake Drive
Land Disturbance Permit 2018-01 839 South Shore

Land Disturbance Permit 2018-02 Boys and Girls Club: 150 Richwood Road

Land Disturbance Permit 2018-03 Long Pine Estates First Addition

Page 8 of 9



Land Disturbance Permit 2018-04 Detroit Lakes Middle School

Land Disturbance Permit 2018-05 Wastewater Treatment Facility

Land Disturbance Permit 2018-06 Lake Forest 71" Addition

Land Disturbance Permit 2018-07 Highland Estates

Land Disturbance Permit 2018-08 Apex Townhomes

Land Disturbance Permit 2018-09 Pelican Landing

Land Disturbance Permit 2018-10 Accessories Unlimited

Page 9 of 9



Exhibit 5K

BUILDING REPORT

December 11, 2018
Council Report

Return to Agenda

Nov-2018 Jan - Nov 2018 Jan - Nov 2017 Jan - Nov 2016
Type of Permit Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
Single Family (New) 3 $900,000 52 $13,640,171 35 $9,248,012 35 $8,236,250
Multi-Family Residential (New) 0 $0 1 $5,344,747 1 $4,500,000 0 $0
Commercial Buildings (New) 0 $0 11 $22,871,566 9 $5,456,894 8 $4,960,000
Residential Remodel & Repair 7 $75,937 176 $2,945,135 152 $1,815,766 175 $2,943,593
Commercial Remodel & Repair 5 $799,664 55 $6,038,064 57 $5,615,449 44 $4,228,323
Residential Garages (New) 0 $0 15 $613,179 21 $522,864 8 $279,600
Shed 0 $0 4 $40,000 14 $43,490 12 $33,500
Other Permits - Fence, Sign, 0 $0 55 $943,801 148 $1,234,285 115 $1,803,206
TOTAL BUILDING PERMITS 15 $1,775,601 369 $52,436,663 437 $28,436,760 397 $22,484,472




11/30/2018

1:18 PM

APPLIED DATES: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999
STATUSES: ALL

PRIVATELY OWNED
UNITS

REPORT OF BUILDING OR ZONING PERMITS ISSUED AND LOCAL PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION PAGE: 1

ISSUED DATES: 11/01/2018 THRU 11/30/2018
EXPIRE DATES: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

————————————— PUBLICLY OWNED -----=-========

104

105

DESCRIPTION PROJECTS SEGMENTS
SINGLE FAMILY (NEW) 3
20180357 MMCDC
20180360 AAA CONSTRUCTION
20180364 MANKE, RYAN
RESIDENTIAL REMODEL & REP 7
20180361 THOMPSON, DALE
20180363 TANG, RUTH
20180366 WALTER ENTERPRISES LLC
20180367 TESTER, JOHN C
20180368 NORMAN, ROBERT J
20180370 GOHL, JOHN
20180371 SPAETH, JANE/STEVE
COMMERICAL REMODEL & REPA 5
20180358 BELL BANK
20180359 PRECISION COLLISION REPAIR
20180362 THE TLC COMPANIES
20180365 CASEYS GENERAL STORE INC #3656
20180369 NORTHWESTERN BANK
*%% REPORT TOTALS *** 15

15

0

900, 000.
170, 000.
150, 000.
580, 000.

75,937.
2,500.
11,037.
6,000.
8,200.
24,000.
2,200.
22,000.

799, 664.
15,000.

4,000.
33,664.
600,000.
147,000.

1,775,601.

00
00
00
00

00

00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00

00
00

00

PROJECTS SEGMENTS UNITS VALUATION
0 0 0 0.00
0 0 0 0.00
0 0 0 0.00
0 0 0 0.00



hi Return to Agenda
Exhibit 6A CITY OF DETROIT LAKES

RESOLUTION 2018-
Mountain Link Trail Project (Phase 111)

WHEREAS, The City has a great interest in developing and connecting local trails to provide more
recreational opportunities for those that live, play, work and visit the Detroit Lakes area.

WHEREAS, The Mountain Link Trail project will provide a .7 mile segment connecting Randolph Road
to Detroit Mountain Recreation Area (DMRA) and represents a next step in developing the trail spur that
will eventually connect DMRA and Mountain View Recreation Area (MVRA) with the Heartland
Trail/underpass.

WHEREAS, The estimated eligible grant (Transportation Alternatives — TA) cost for Phase 111 of the
Mountain Link Trail Project is estimated at $388,875 which requires a 20% match of $77,775 that needs
to be provided for the project.

WHEREAS, The City as a partner, would provide 50% of the $77,775 match needed which equals
$38,888 with the County picking up the other half of the required match plus administrative costs
(construction contingency, design engineering, ROW acquisition, wetland delineation, and permitting)
deemed ineligible expenses by the TA grant.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED. That the Detroit Lakes City Council, approves partnering
with Becker County on the Mountain Trail Link Project and will provide a 50% share of the project match
equaling $38,888.

Duly adopted this 111 day of December, 2018, at Detroit Lakes, MN.

CITY COUNCIL
Detroit Lakes, Minnesota
ATTEST:
/sl Kelcey Klemm /sl Matt Brenk
Kelcey Klemm Matt Brenk
City Administrator Mayor

State of Minnesota )
) ss
City of Detroit Lakes )

I, the undersigned being the duly appointed and qualified City Administrator for the City of Detroit
Lakes, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution
passed, adopted, and approved by the City Council at a meeting held , , 2018, as
recorded in the record of proceedings.

Kelcey Klemm
City Administrator



Exhibit 6B Return to Agenda

Application for Street Closure, Special Event or Festival Permit

Upon completion please email to dlpublicworks@ci.detroit-lakes.mn.us

PART I: EVENT GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of the event: /{fé/ ’/”él// 5f / Z 4 /A AP
Location: & ’7/3/ Bt/ﬂéf i a' 7/'/ /4/’#’

Estimated number of attendees:

SETUP: Date: \)/}IU ‘/ Zd/’ Start time: A .m. Endtime: _5 /ﬂ .m.

ACTUAL EVENT: Start Date: J An/ § zetd start time: .m. End time: m,
End Date: ﬁf ‘s l&, mgf Start tlme .m. End time: .m.
TEAR DOWN: Date: % z? 7ﬂ/l¢ Start time: .m. End time: .m.
Profit or Non-profit status: dov -Plofr7—

Event Sponsor Information

Sponsor(s) of event: ﬂfo/ //M%f P&

Sponsor(s) phone: Sponsor(s) e-mail:

Event Organizer’s Information

Organizer's name (Please print); -§/e 77" Mrﬂ,@
Organizer's full address: ___/ [/ & /wx/ s7 S,
Organizer's daytime phone number: (h) g‘/Zé—i(c) Ssv-1732~
Organizer's e-mail address: __> cov vt Z- /@ ﬁwb ﬁﬂdé‘f//ﬂéﬂoﬂ
Contact name and number to be used on day of the event: wa ED-1737
Description of Activities (Brief description of activities during event)
IHueST (05 /W _FronT oF Jtulion ov
imd S Swn€ jes ol Besuy /é//u sTRAT /LE
SreonraZs om sl b, 28" Lz 07 Lrmd
L1 b/ FET 7 (@ D00 g, Bocs 5w ﬁtof/oaﬂ/é%auw)
Ve 0 Phution. ﬂ{ Secs p1e i lwTésT Ié e ’/0

f}&()»\) )Mo??’uﬂ(f CowtesT FER /3#1

1




Site Information

Electrical usage? Yes [Z No

Type of equipment and how the power will be supplied:

LithTs IN JE STt reldE sh) FEACY, NAE (Lup SHATED
/u/ %Llﬂrl Urrt: rzess
Amplified sound? Yes S( No

Amplification equipment you'll be using and the start/end time of its use:

Gor Cilaa Libtrve oW FER 7 N Fopom G w0-8000

Large signs and/or banners? Yes bg No

Describe the signs/banners and location to be hung: S 7¢/U/U&': ”’5 £ & cAJS /UF I% / 4&/ é IO/U

Will you be needing cones? Yes lZI No How many?'v 30 Where? Aﬂ Jih 01/‘)

Will you be needing barricades? Yes No How many?NZ 5 Where? 4 el U

Cones/barricades will be placed near location, but Event staff must be available to set up and take them down as needed

Will restrooms be available to the public? Yes No &
A ratio of 1 restroom for every 100-150 people is recommended

Contractor supplying your extra portable toilets [if needed]: Wﬂﬂf 5 é’ﬂf ‘ ¢( 1E NV MFJB

Trash disposal needed? Yes No Y

Contractor supplying extra trash containers and their disposal [if needed]:

Note: If your event needs porta-potties and/or trash containers in addition to those
currently provided by the City, it is your responsibility to hire a contractor

Mosow pihbss lir £ STneers

Where will participants and spectators park?

Are “No Parking” signs needed? Yes M No How many? Z &

Event staff must be available to set up and take down No Parking signs as needed

No if yes, a utility locate request must be made to Gopher State One Call at
Least 48 hours prior to any pounding or digging

Will there be tents, fencing or other items that will require stakes or poles to be pounded into the ground?
Yes i Xl

Event layout and street map provided? Yes @ No

Please provide a layout of the event showing booths, staging, amusements, food, etc.
and a street or area map showing the borders of the event




]

PART il: PARADE AND STREET CLOSURE REQUEST

While the City continues to treat downtown as a special event venue, event plans must be balanced with the interests
and needs of property owners.

During all events, businesses should be reasonably accessible to the general public. If the layout of an event blocks
the entrance to a business, then accommodations such as signage, handbills or similar methods should be made
available to mitigate the impact on customer access. If a street closure occurs along residential streets, reasonable
efforts must be made to alert all property owners along the route of the proposed closure. All street closures must
be approved by the City Council.

In the event of a parade, describe the proposed route including the assembly and dispersal locations:

1/
17 7¢

L4

Which streets and street sections are you requesting to temporarily close? (e.g. “Washington Ave between
Front St W. and Willow St”)

MME%Z_U LAeE pMVE %ﬂmﬂ/ﬂ&&b
To (AW SALEFTr oh & 77, (00 B oopm &

44 /’ L 00 /g:ga'pM

Date of street closure: Time of street closing: .m.
Parade/Event start time: .m, end time: .m.
Street opening time: .m.

Please describe how your event will preserve customer and residential access to businesses and houses along
your proposed street closure route (e.g. preserving pedestrian flow along the downtown sidewalks). Additional
pages or proposed layouts may be attached.

oWy TWO Buodksses Awtenreh, Wzl £
Fa bt foTec - Borh il Wi f HgEES  Hiom
L&l Wi

Please describe your plans to notify property owners, tenants and/or businesses along the affected street

closure route.
SAL

Date Event Organizer will notify area businesses and residents affected by the event/street closure
Provide a copy of the notification to the City Clerk

[] Note: All parade and street closure requests must include a map!




PART Ill: CONTACTS, PERMITS AND FEES CHECKLIST

Each special event has its own needs and requirements. Listed below is a summary of the licenses, permits and
fees common to many special events. Please note that it is not necessary to have all licenses/permits approved
upon submission of this application. However, this checklist should serve as a guide as you plan your event. All
special events must have licenses/permits approved and fees paid prior to the start of the event.

Permit, License, or .
Authorization Yes | Pending| N/A Contact Information
A.uthorlzatlon tousea El Required — contact Public Works
city park
Authorization to use , .
the city beach Required - contact Public Works

Noise Permit*

Required for events with an above-average noise level between the hours of
10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. Contact the City Clerk

Fire/EMS/Police
Support*

The appropriate level of fire, EMS and police support will be determined by the
City based on crowd size and the type of event. Fees may be discussed with
the event organizer

Food and Vendor
License*

Required - All vendors must apply for a Transient Merchant’s License through
the City Administration Office. Food vendors are required to collect and report
a food and beverage tax. Contact the City Clerk

Health Dept. License*

HIEEEN SR

<]

All food vendors must hold a food permit issued through the MN Dept. of
Health (MDH). (Copy to be furnished to the City Clerk)

41 0O | OO0

Insurance Certificate May be required before issuing a permit (furnish copy to the City Clerk)
:::nr:i::ary Sign Required - Contact the Planning Department for information 846-7126

Parade Permit

IX

Required - Contact Public Works for information

Street Closure

Required - Must be approved by City Council after submission of the Special
Event Application. Closure of a State Hwy must be approved by MnDOT and
closure of a County Road must be approved by the County Hwy Dept prior to
City Council review (*Washington Ave and West Lake Drive are county roads)

Alcohol Use Permit*

[

Required - Must be approved by City Council after submission of the Special
Event Application. Contact the City Clerk for information & procedure

Rental of city-owned
facilities*

X

To rent the Pavilion, Bandshell, Peoples Park Shelter/kitchenette or the Long
Lake Park Shelter/kitchenette, contact Marci at City Administration: 846-7127

or mhutchinson@ci.detroit-lakes.mn.us

* Fee may apply

Contact Information

City Clerk

Commissioner of Revenue
Public Works Department

Police Department
Fire Dept

MN Department of Health
MNDOT-Detroit Lakes Office (218) 846-3600
Becker County Hwy Dept
Gopher State One Call

(218) 846-7130
(651) 282-5225
(218) 847-4637

E-MAIL  gfrench@ci.detroit-lakes.mn.us
WEB SITE www.taxes.state.mn.us

(218) 847-4222

(218) 849-0336
(320) 223-7300

(218) 847-4463
(800) 252-1166

E-MAIL  dlpublicworks@ci.detroit-lakes.mn.us
E-MAIL sflynn@ci.detroit-lakes.mn.us

WEB SITE www.health.state.mn.us
WEB SITE www.dot.state.mn.us
WEB SITE www.co.becker.mn.us/dept/highway

WEB SITE www.gopherstateonecali.org




PART IV: HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT AND INSURANCE INFORMATION

The applicant covenants to save, defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the City of Detroit Lakes and all of its
officers, departments, agencies, agents, and employees (collectively the “City”) from and against any and all
claims, losses, damages, injuries, fines, penalties, costs (including court costs and attorney’s fees), charges,
liability, or exposure, however caused, resulting from, arising out of, or in any way connected to the applicant’s
event herein described.

The City, in its discretion, may require the Applicant to obtain liability insurance for any special event. [f liability
insurance is required, the following requirements apply:

a. Minimum of $1,000,000 in commercial general liability insurance coverage

b. Applicant’s insurance shall be primary

¢. Insurance shall cover liability for injury, death and property damage including coverage for alcohol
related claims, if alcohol will be served

d. The insurance policy must be issued by an insurance company licensed to do business in Minnesota and
be acceptable to the City

e. The City must be named as “Additional Insured” on the policy

f. the applicant must give the City a Certificate of Insurance showing the required coverage at least ten
(10) days prior to the event

PART V: SIGNATURE OF EVENT ORGANIZER

| attest that the above information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | certify under penalties of perjury

PRINT NAME -
Zor /ﬂwf DL ipaiy

Event Organizer Title

/Z-7-/8&

Date submitted to the City




: _;
.ﬁnmﬂﬂ/,m@
F:IMHH




Exhibit 6C Return to Agenda

Application for Street Closure, Special Event or Festival Permit

Upon completion please email to dlpublicworks@ci.detroit-lakes.mn.us

PART I: EVENT GENERAL INFORMATION
Name of the event: BOYS @nd Girls Club Polar Fest Plunge

Location: V€St Lake Drive (In front of Lakeside Tavern)

Estimated number of attendees: 500

SET UP: Date: 02/15/2019 Start time: 1:00 P.m. End time: 5:00 |§.m.
ACTUAL EVENT: Start Date: 02/16/2019 Start time: 9:00 ﬁ.m. End time: Z:OO-D.m.

End Date: S@me as above  giat time- .m. End time: .m.
TEAR DOWN: Date: 02/16/2019 Start time: 3:00 P _.m. Endtime: 5:00 m.m.

Profit or Non-profit status: Non-prOﬁt status

Event Sponsor Information
sponsor(s) of event: B0OYS & Girls Club of Detroit Lakes

847-5700

. pat@bgcofdl.org

Sponsor(s) phone: Sponsor(s) e-mai

Event Organizer’s Information

Organizer's name (please print): | AtNICK Petermann (B & GC of DL) |

Organizer’s full address: 18330 US nghway 59 N
) 3475700 234-1609

Organizer’s daytime phone number: (h)

Organizer's e-mail address: pat@bgCOfd I . Org

Pat Petermann(234-1609)

Contact name and number to be used on day of the event:

Description of Activities (Brief description of activities during event)

23rd Annual Polar Fest Plunge to raise money for programming at the Boys & Girls Club




Site Information

Electrical usage? Yes No I:I

Type of equipment and how the power will be supplied:
Propane heaters to heat pods

Amplified sound? Yes No I:l

Amplification equipment you’ll be using and the start/end time of its use:
Kevin Mitchell will supply the sound for announcing plungers/sponsors

Large signs and/or banners? Yes No |:|

Describe the signs/banners and location to be hung: Plunge banners

Will you be needing cones? Yes No ,____I How many? 2550 Where? On the lake side near Lakeside Tavem

Will you be needing barricades? Yes Nol:l How many? 6-8 Where? On lakeside by lakeside tavern

Cones/barricades will be placed near location, but Event staff must be available to set up and take them down as needed

Will restrooms be available to the public? Yes No I:I

A ratio of 1 restroom for every 100-150 people Is recommended

Contractor supplying your extra nortable toilets [if needed]:

Trash disposal needed? Yes No D

Contractor supplying extra trash containers and their disposal [if needed]:
&)

Note: If your event needs porta-potties and/or trash containers in addition to those
curvently provided by the City, it is your responsibility to hire a contractor

side streets and lakeside Tavern parking lot

Where will participants and spectators park?

Are “No Parking” signs needed? Yes No I:I How many? 4
Event staff must be available to set up and take down No Parking signs as needed

Will there be tents, fencing or other items that will require stakes or poles to be pounded into the ground?

Yes D No if yes, a utility locate request must be made to Gopher State One Call at
Least 48 hours prior to any pounding or digging

Event layout and street map provided? Yes No l:l

Please provide a layout of the event showing booths, staging, amusements, food, etc.
and a street or area map showing the borders of the event



PART Il: PARADE AND STREET CLOSURE REQUEST

While the City continues to treat downtown as a special event venue, event plans must be balanced with the interests
and needs of property owners.

During all events, businesses should be reasonably accessible to the general public. If the layout of an event blocks
the entrance to a business, then accommodations such as signage, handbills or similar methods should be made
available to mitigate the impact on customer access. If a street closure occurs along residential streets, reasonable
efforts must be made to alert all property owners along the route of the proposed closure. All street closures must
be approved by the City Council.

In the event of a parade, describe the proposed route including the assembly and dispersal locations:

Which streets and street sections are you requesting to temporarily close? (e.g. “Washington Ave between
Front St W. and Willow St”)

West Lake Drive between Lake Ave & Minnesota Ave

Date of street closure: 02/1 6/1,‘ Time of street closing: 7 a.m.
Parade/Event start time: 9:00 . end time: 5:00 o
Street opening time:  5:00 g -m.

Please describe how your event will preserve customer and residential access to businesses and houses along
your proposed street closure route (e.g. preserving pedestrian flow along the downtown sidewalks). Additional
pages or proposed layouts may be attached.

Set up a large tent on West Lake Drive in front of Lakeside tavern. Barricades will be on West Lake Drive

in from Lake Ave. to Minnesota Ave so that we can keep vehicles out of that area. Parking will be on side streets and

Lakeside Tavern parking lot.

Please describe your plans to notify property owners, tenants and/or businesses along the affected street
closure route.

Lakeside tavern owner and Holiday Haven owner will be spoken to.

Date Event Organizer will notify area businesses and residents affected by the event/street closure
1/15/2019 Provide a capy of the notification to the City Clerk

D

B Note: All parade and stveet closure requests must include a map!




PART Ill: CONTACTS, PERMITS AND FEES CHECKLIST

Each special event has its own needs and requirements. Listed below is a summary of the licenses, permits and
fees common to many special events. Please note that it is not necessary to have all licenses/permits approved
upon submission of this application. However, this checklist should serve as a guide as you plan your event. All
special events must have licenses/permits approved and fees paid prior to the start of the event.

Permit, License, or

Authorization Yes Pendlpg N/A Contact Information
A.uthorlzatmn louses Required — contact Public Works
city park
Authorization to use
i Required - contact Public Works
the city beach equi con ublic Wor

Required for events with an above-average noise level between the hours of

b o Barmii®
Noise Permit 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. Contact the City Clerk

The appropriate level of fire, EMS and police support will be determined by the
City based on crowd size and the type of event. Fees may be discussed with
the event organizer

Fire/EMS/Police
Support*

N LRIO
N & O NOR

Required - All vendors must apply for a Transient Merchant’s License through
the City Administration Office. Food vendors are required to collect and report
a faod and beverage tax. Contact the City Clerk

Food and Vendor
License*

All food vendors must hold a food permit issued through the MN Dept. of

H *
HiEsith DEgt. Liserse Health (MDH). (Copy to be furnished to the City Clerk)

Insurance Certificate May be required before issuing a permit (furnish copy to the City Clerk)

Tempaorary Sign

Permit* Required - Contact the Planning Department for information 846-7126

LI O
Nl

Parade Permit Required - Contact Public Works for information

Required - Must be approved by City Council after submission of the Special
Event Application. Closure of a State Hwy must be approved by MnDOT and
closure of a County Road must be approved by the County Hwy Dept prior to
City Council review (*Washington Ave and West Lake Drive are county roads)

Street Closure

N
NN O

Required - Must be approved by City Council after submission of the Special

i
Alcohol Use Permit Event Application. Contact the City Clerk for information & procedure

To rent the Pavilion, Bandshell, Peoples Park Shelter/kitchenette or the Long
Lake Park Shelter/kitchenette, contact Marci at City Administration: 846-7127

or mhutchinson@ci.detroit-lakes.mn.us

Rental of city-owned
facilities*

I (5 [ | T o Y e Y o

(1|

* Fee may apply

Contact Information

City Clerk (218) 846-7130 E-MAIL  gfrench@ci.detroit-lakes.mn.us
Commissioner of Revenue  (651) 282-5225 WEB SITE www.taxes.state.mn.us

Public Works Department  (218) 847-4637 E-MAIL  dlpublicworks@ci.detroit-lakes.mn.us
Police Department (218) 847-4222

Fire Dept (218) 849-0336 E-MAIL  sflynn@qci.detroit-lakes.mn.us

MN Department of Health  (320) 223-7300 WEB SITE www.health.state.mn.us
MNDOQOT-Detroit Lakes Office (218) 846-3600 WEB SITE www.dot.state.mn.us

Becker County Hwy Dept (218) 847-4463 WEB SITE www.co.becker.mn.us/dept/highway
Gopher State One Call (800) 252-1166 WEB SITE www.gopherstateonecall.org




PART IV: HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT AND INSURANCE INFORMATION

The applicant covenants to save, defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the City of Detroit Lakes and all of its
officers, departments, agencies, agents, and employees (collectively the “City”) from and against any and all
claims, losses, damages, injuries, fines, penalties, costs (including court costs and attorney’s fees), charges,
liability, or exposure, however caused, resulting from, arising out of, or in any way connected to the applicant’s
event herein described.

The City, in its discretion, may require the Applicant to obtain liability insurance for any special event. If liability
insurance is required, the following requirements apply:

a.
b.

C.

Minimum of $1,000,000 in commercial general liability insurance coverage
Applicant’s insurance shall be primary

Insurance shall cover liability for injury, death and property damage including coverage for alcohol
related ciaims, if alcohol will be served

The insurance policy must be issued by an insurance company licensed to do business in Minnesota and
be acceptable to the City

The City must be named as “Additional Insured” on the policy

the applicant must give the City a Certificate of Insurance showing the required coverage at least ten
(10) days prior to the event

PART V: SIGNATURE OF EVENT ORGANIZER

I attest that the above information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | certify under penalties of perjury
that | am authorized to execute contracts and other instruments that are legall binding.

Patrick J Petermann Date: 2018.12.04 11:04:15 -06'00°

Digitally signed by Patrick J Petermann

Signature of Event Organizer

Patrick Petermann

PRINT NAME
Executive Director

Event Organizer Title

12/04/2018

Date submitted to the City



2018 POLAR FEST PLUNGE PROPOSED Set-Up, Event, and Tear-Down Schedule:

ARY HEpmpas~ Saturday, February < Tent from Poles N Holes on ice nearby
SATURDAY, FEBRU , b 2 G I q Friday, February 759 Sauna & changing trailers in place by 1pm
o 2 Saturday, February /b 6am: W Lake Dr closed Lake to MN

Bam: Set up 20"%40’ teivt on W Lake Dr
8am: Run snowfences

10am: Cutice hole

1llam: Hang banner

lpm: Plunge

2:30pm: Tear down and removal
4:00pm: W Lake Dr reopened to traffic

Snow Fence ., i s - Snow Fence

28

Spectators x

FARAR:

Waterline

|
|
|
|
|

|

Sidewalk

e,

.

-....
“tegasnnna

West Lake Drive

woenERINaufdnsannanuns,

s XPlunger Entry/Exit

_ Bercate _

————) _ Barticade

Lake Avenue
Minnesats Avehue




Exhibit 6E

Project Title

Background & Description of Improvements

City Engineer - Project Status Report
City of Detroit Lakes

Approximate Cost

Funding Sources

Anticipated Schedule

Current Project
Status/Stage

Return to Agenda

By: Jon Pratt
Date: December 2018

Current Activities and Comments

Long Lake Annexation - Phase 4A

$3,500,000

Project includes primarily includes extension of sewer and water utilities to the
north end of Long Lake (per annexation plan). Improvements will also include
street reconstruction, stormwater improvements, and replacement of electrical
distribution system.

=Special Assessments
=Sewer/Water Utility Fund
=Stormwater Utility Fund =Levy

=Begin Construction - Early July
2018 =Substantial Completion -
Fall 2018 =Final Completion -
Spring 2019

Construction - 90%
complete

=All underground utilities are complete and online. *Project did not
reach substantial completion prior to winter conditions. North
Long Lake Road did not get paved and final yard grading remains.
=Remaining work will be completed ASAP in spring. * Assessments
adopted at hearing on 11/29.

Co. Road 131 - Sanitary Sewer and Watermain

$1,225,000

City was petitioned to extend sewer/water to Foltz Trucking and County wants to
reconstruct Co. Rd. 131 due to condition. Project will include extension of
sewer/water along Co. Rd. 131 from Stony Rd. to TH 59 Frontage Road,
reconstruction of street, and paving of Hillcrest and Stony Road. Cooperative
Project with Becker County.

=Special Assessments
=Water/Sewer Utility Funds
=County Funds

=Construction will start late
summer 2018

Construction
substantially complete

=All work other than the final lift of pavement is complete. *Wear
course pavement to be completed in the spring of 2019.
=Assessments adopted at hearing on 11/29.

Randolph Road - Sanitary Sewer & Lift Station Abandonment, Andrews Lift
Station Improvements

$600,000

Lift station near min. security jail is undersized and needs improvements.
Project will include realignment of sanitary sewer so lift station can be
eliminated. Project will only include sewer construction along the west end of
Randolph Rd. and across a portion of Roosevelt Ave. Project also includes

=Sewer Utility Fund Street

Department Budget

=Construction - September -
October 2018

Construction:
Randolph Road - 100%
Complete Andrews
Lift Station - 40%

=Randolph/Roosevelt sanitary sewer realignment is completed.
=Contractor completed a portion of the Andrews lift station this fall.
Suspended work for this year. Remaining work to be completed in
the spring of 2019.

replacement of Andrews Ave. lift station and new pavement markings on Frazee, Complete

McKinley, Holmes, & Roosevelt. Budgeted PUC and Public Works projects.

Randolph Road - Kris Street to CSAH 54 $4,570,000 =Randolph Rd Construction = Design is 75% complete. *Plan to complete design in early winter

Cooperative project with MnDOT and Becker County. Overlying project will *MnDOT *MnDOT 164 Safety (City) - Summer 2019 =Multi- 2019 to allow for winter/spring 2019 bid letting. =Public Hearing

include modifications to Kris St/TH 10 signal, new signal at CSAH 54/TH 10, and Funds (covers City share of Use Trail construction (County) - will be held in January 2019. =County received DNR grant for

reconstruction of Randolph Road (Kris to CSAH 54). Randolph Road signals) *MN Highway Freight Summer 2019  =TH 10 Signals construction of multi-use trail from CSAH 54 to TH 10 box culvert

improvements required to handle additional traffic that will use this road upon Grant ($1.5mil) =MnDOT State  (MnDOT) - Summer 2020 . =Trail project will be completed separately by County in 2019
esign

completion of signals. Randolph Rd. improvements will include reconstruction
with a new urban section (with bike lanes), and improvement to Highland Dr.
intersection.

Aid - Local Partnership Funds
($266K) = DNR Local Trails
Connection Program ($113k)

Highland Estates - Street and Utility Improvements

$350,000

Developer (Spillman) petitioned City for street and utility improvements for
condo development. Project would include sewer and water utility
improvements and reconstruction/realignment of Lemon Road.

=Special Assessments
=Water/Sewer Utility Funds

*PER - Complete Winter 2018
=Design - TBD
TBD/Summer 2019

=Construction -

*PER - Completed
=Further progress on
hold pending
developer action

=Sewer and water service can be provided to first phase of
development by existing infrastructure on Randolph Road.
=Remaining sewer, water, and street (Lemmon Road) will be
deferred until 2019, and constructed with Randolph Road project.
=Developer will relocated Lemmon Road prior to condo
construction.

West Lake Drive (Legion to CSAH 6) - Reconstruction and Multi-Use Trail

$3,400,000

Cooperative Project with Becker County. Project would include reconstruction
of W. Lake Dr. (Legion to CSAH 6), construction of a multi-use trail along south
side of roadway, stormwater collection/treatment improvements, replacement
of electrical distribution system (to go underground), and lighting
improvements.

=Water Fund = TA Grant ($320K)
= Food & Bev. Tax =Becker
County Funds *BSWR Grant
(Pending/Applied)

=PER Completed =Public
Info Meeting June 6, 2018
=Construction - Summer 2020

Design

=Working on a City/County cooperative agreement. =County will
begin easement R/W acquisition this fall/winter? =Starting to
work on stormwater design.

Page 1 of 2



Project Title

Approximate Cost

Anticipated Schedule

Current Project

Status/Stage

Current Activities and Comments

Background & Description of Improvements
West Lake Drive (CSAH 6 to Pelican River) - Sanitary Sewer Improvements

Funding Sources
$2,050,000

=PER - In-Progress

Residents have been having issues with sewer back-ups and are requesting
improvements. Based on a public input meeting there is interest in a more
complete reconstruction of the street along with the sewer improvements. This

=Special Assessments
=Water/Sewer Utility Funds
=County Funds =DNR Regional

=Public Input Meeting - August
2018 =Construction - Summer
2019 (Tentative)

Preliminary Report

=County has indicated that they are unable/unwilling to participate
in any street improvements at this time. Held public input meeting
on 10/30/18. Public consensus is to proceed with just the sanitary
sewer improvements. *Need to determine if we would like to

Completed . . . .

could include the construction of a multi-use trail to connect with the Dunton Trials Connection Prg. proceed with project at set a public hearing or delay the
Locks trail. (Pending/Applied) improvements until the County is able to participate in the project.
West Avenue & Willow Street - Street & Utility Reconstruction $6,200,000 =Design - Fall 2018 /Winter 2019 =Final design is underway =Improvement hearing held at
Project has been on CIP for several years. Both streets and utilities are in poor =Special Assessments =Construction - Summer 2019 November CCM. =Quite zone meeting with FRA and CP scheduled
condition and need to be replaced. =Sewer/Water Utility Fund Design for December.

=Stormwater Utility Fund =MN

PFA (low-Interest Loan or Grant)

=MSA Funds
Bergquist Subdivision - Street & Utility Improvements $480,000 (Phase 1) =Adopt PER at Nov. CCM . =PER presented/adopted at November CCM. =Public Hearing
Developer petitioned City for street and utility improvements for a new =Special Assessments  =Water Design Winter 2019 Preliminary scheduled for December CCM. = Phase 1 construction tentatively

subdivision located between the SE side of Long Lake and St. Clair Lake.
Preliminary plat includes +/-70 lots and possibly multi-family. Development
would be completed in phases.

Utility Fund (Hydrants &

=Potentially Construction of

Oversizing) =Stormwater Utility Phase 1 in Summer 2019

Fund

Engineering Report

scheduled for Summer 2019.

Page 2 of 2



BRANDY
LAKE

»
%
3
%
<
Z
2
%

b

LONG
LAKE

2

g—"

WASHINGTON AVE
ROOSEVELT AVE

WILLOW STREET

9\ BEGIN 6—\

S

LITTLE DETROIT
LAKE

END 6
BEGIN 7

END 7—/

BIG DETROIT
LAKE

CITY OF DETROIT LAKES

PROJECT STATUS REPORT
PROJECT LOCATION MAP




Exhibit 6F Return to Agenda

City of Detroit Lakes Public Works

Animal Control Report - November 2018

Number of Dogs taken to Marshmallow Foundation 5
Number of Cats taken to Marshmallow Foundation 20
Total Number of Animals 25
Number of Boarding Nights 104
Number of Dogs Boarded (0 Euthanized) 1
Number of Cats Boarded (1 Euthanized) 20
City Fines Collected 4 $ 140.00

City Licenses Purchased ($17 ea) 2 $ 34.00



Exhibit 7C Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE CITY OF DETROIT LAKES
FINAL BUDGET FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2019 AND
APPROVING THE FINAL 2018 TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2019

BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, County of Becker, State of
Minnesota, that the annual budget of the City of Detroit Lakes for the calendar year 2019, which
has been submitted by the City Administrator and modified and approved by the Board of Tax
Levy and the City Council, is hereby adopted as follows:

General Fund $ 6,419,737
Special Revenue Funds $10,185,293
Debt Service Funds 559,926
Special Assessment Funds 5,974,093

Sub Total $23,139,049
Liquor Store 6,686,447
Total Budget $ 29,825,496

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, in addition to the sources of income available to the City,
the following sums of money are to be levied for the current year, collectible in 2019 upon the
taxable property in said City of Detroit Lakes, for the following purpose:

General Fund $3,239,181
Library Fund 295,000
Airport Fund 132,500
Development Authority Fund 69,600
Equipment Fund 667,145
Permanent Improvement Fund 1,060,000
1999 Fire Hall Bonds 35,000
Total $5,498,426

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED The City Administrator is hereby instructed to transmit a
certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Becker County, Minnesota.

Passed and adopted this 11" day of December, 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December, 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit 7D Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTION A DONATION OF REAL PROPERTY
FROM DETROIT MOUNTAIN RECREATION AREA, INC.

WHEREAS, The DMRA Board of Directors and donors of Detroit Mountain Recreation
Area Inc. are pleased to gift to the City of Detroit Lakes real property associated with the
addition of second snow making well.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the City Council of the City of Detroit
Lakes does hereby authorize the acceptance of real property at Detroit Mountain
Recreation Area associated with the addition of second snow making well.

Passed and adopted this 11" day of December, 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December, 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit 7D Return to Agenda

: EETRCIT MOUN!&IQ

KCHEATION &

December 5, 2018

To: The City of Detroit Lakes City Council

The Board of Directors, staff, and donors of Detroit Mountain Recreation Area Inc. are pleased
to gift to the City of Detroit Lakes the real property associated with the addition of a second snow
making well.

The well was drilled by Elsner Well Drilling to a depth of 180’ and is 12” in diameter with a 60hp
pump and motor capable of drawing in excess of 900 gpm. This well will become the primary
snowmaking well and the original well will provide supplemental supply. The addition of this well
gives us the ability to exceed a 1:1 ratio with snowmaking output. Maximizing our snow making
efficiency and capacity is critical to meeting our targeted opening of Thanksgiving weekend each
year.

The well and associated electrical work was completed November 2018 and put into immediate
operation for the 2018-2019 winter season.

We would like to thank the City of Detroit Lakes for their support and sharing the vision that is
Detroit Mountain. We look forward to continuing this strong relationship.

Sincerely,

DMRA Board of Directors



Exhibit 7E Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF NOT WAIVING THE MONETARY LIMITS ON
MUNICIPAL TORT LIABILITY

WHEREAS, The League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust has requested that
Cities obtaining liability coverage from the LMCIT must decide whether or not to waive
the statutory liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased; and

WHEREAS, the City Administrator and Finance Officer have recommended to
not waive the statutory tort limits as an individual claimant would be able to recover no
more than $500,000.00 per claimant and $1.5 million per occurrence to which the
statutory tort limits apply and the limits would apply regardless of whether or not the City
of Detroit Lakes purchases the optional excess liability coverage.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit
Lakes, Minnesota, that effective January 1, 2019 the City of Detroit Lakes does not waive
the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota Statutes 466.04.
Passed and adopted this 11" day of December, 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December, 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk

7 - Tort Liability Not Waiving Monetary



Exhibit 7F Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF DESIGNATING DEPOSITORIES FOR CITY
FUNDS FOR THE YEAR 2019

BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, that

Bremer Bank & Trust

Bell Bank & Trust

First Security Bank

American National Bank of Minnesota
Gardner Financial Services

Edward Jones

Wells Fargo Bank MN

Wells Fargo Advisors

Midwest Bank

Raymond James Financial Services
Mid Minnesota Federal Credit Union

are hereby designated to act as a depository for City funds for the Year 2019.
Passed and adopted this 11" day of December, 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December, 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Return to Agenda

Exhibit 7G



12-05-2018 03:06 PM

CITY OF DETROIT LAKES

POOLED CASH REPORT (FUND 999)

PAGE: 1

Return to Agenda

EXhlblt 7H AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2018
BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE {PROTECTED)
CLAIM ON CASH
102-10100 CASH-GENERAL FUND 2,284,642.88 953,320.42 3,237,963.30 P
104-10100 CASH-SCHOOL LIAISON OFFICER 27,480.57 ( 9,668.91) 17,811.66
204-10100 CASH-FIRE DEPT 78,295.11 ( 8,333.87) 69,961.24
205-10100 CASH-LIBRARY FUND 28,439.73 62,815.72 91,255.45
206-10100 CASH-AIRPORT FUND 4 783,746.63) 428,588.51 ( 355,158.12)
207-10100 CASH~DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 520,562.76 12,083.66 532,646.42
208-10100 CASH-LODGING TAX 101,782.59 6,281.20 108,063.79 P
209-10100 CASH-STORM WATER 298,843.53 23,588.96 322,432.49
210-10100 CASH-EQUIPMENT FUND 451,640.80 ( 58,513.02) 393,127.78
211-10100 CASH-PARK DEDICATION FUND 138,421.47 6,052.86 144,474.33
212-10100 CASH-PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT FUN 1,713,047.93 427,016.52 2,140,064.45
213-10100 CASH-FOOD & BEVERAGE TAX 5§51,220.15 11,907.71 563,127.86
214-10100 CASH-SPORTS ARENA 4 63,947.40) 84,466.00 20,518.60
215-10100 CASH-BOND EMERGENCY FUND 159,773.81 167.62 159,941.43
304-10100 CASH-2016 CAPITAL PROJECTS 80,583.80 ( 4,815.48) 75,768.32
305-10100 CASH-2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS ( 3,183,086.00) ( 221,071.44) { 3,404,157.44)
306-10100 CASH-MISCELLANEQUS CONTRIBUTIO 24,556.03 { 400.00) 24,156.03
307-10100 CASH-2017 CAPITAL PROJECTS 456,639.74 ( 19,793.25) 436,846.49
415-10100 CASH - GESP DLCCC 0.00 0.00 0.00
416-10100 CASH-TIF #28-1 (UNION CENTRAL) 336.10 5,921.93 6,258.03
417-10100 CASH-TIF #17-1 (MMCDC) 64,169.22 28,499.79 92,669.01
418-10100 CASH-FIRE HALL DEBT SERVICE 4 20,445.29) 14,792,583 ( 5,652.76) P
419-10100 CASH-TIF #34-1 (DL HOTEL PART) 0.00 27,473.75 27,473.175
420-10100 CASH-TIF #33-1 (CJ, INC) 380.23 380.23 760.46
421-10100 CASH-TIF #8-2 (SWIFT'S) 0.00 0.00 0.00
422-10100 CASH-TIF #20-1 (UNION SQUARE) 0.00 0.00 0.00 P
423-10100 CASH-TIF #23-1 (ACS/HARTMANS) 0.00 4,836.58 4,836.58 P
424-10100 CASH-TIF #18-1 (CONSOLIDATED) 0.00 2,903.84 2,903.84 P
425-10100 CASH-TIF #24-1 (LODGE LK DET) 984.88 38,049.47 39,034.35 P
426-10100 CASH-TIF #8-15 (PELICAN RVR) 0.01 43,619.42 43,619.43 P
427-10100 CASH-TIF #35-1 (MCKINLEY PLZA) 0.00 20,087.67 20,087.67 P
428-10100 CASH-TIF #25-1 (CHAMBER) 0.00 1,198.09 1,198.09 P
429-10100 CASH-TIF #8-3 (GRAYSTONE) 53,369.71 20,096.75 73,466.46 P
430-10100 CASH-TIF #16-1 (MODERN BUS) 0.00 2,801.69 2,801.69 P
431-10100 CASH-TIF #8-8 (LONG BRIDGE) 89,057.86 26,975.58 116,033.44 P
432-10100 CASH-TIF #8-9 (RICHWOOD) 0.00 6,619.95 6,619.95 P
433-10100 CASH-TIF #8-10 (MARINA CONDO) 0.00 7,958.59 7,958.59 P
434-10100 CASH-TIF #36-1 (ABSOLUTE ICE) 0.00 3,424.34 3,424.34 P
435-10100 CASH-TIF #21-1 (GROVER LIND) 2,903.83 2,428.13 5,331.96 P
436-10100 CASH-TIF #27-1(PLSNT ACRES II) 531.44 16,163.23 16,694.67 P
437-10100 CASH-TIF #8-4 (ST. MARY'S) 0.00 13,098.58 13,098.58 P
438-10100 CASH-TIF #8-5 (WOYTASSEK) 1,586.96 2,163.79 3,750.75 P
439-10100 CASH-TIF #32-1 (N.PORT WELD) 0.02 0.00 0.02 P
440-10100 CASH-TIF #30-1 (DOWNTOWN XING) 471.55 16,510.82 16,982.37 P
441-10100 CASH-TIF #8-13 (INH MEADOWS) 0.00 6,454.63 6,454.63 P
442-10100 CASH-TIF #8-14 (INH PLSNT AC) 0.00 17,834.20 17,834.20 P
443-10100 CASH-TIF #26-1 (L.BRIDGE HGTS) 3,731.26 14,591.26 18,322.52
501-10100 CASH-2010/11 ASSESSMENTS 105,841.95 32,765.94 138,607.89 P
502-10100 CASH-DETROIT LAKE DR 14,432.18 4,185.55 18,617.73



12-05-2018 03:06 PM CITY OF DETROIT LAKES PAGE:
POOLED CASH REPORT (FUND 999)
AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2018
BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE (PROTECTED)
503-10100 CASH-2008/09 ASSESSMENTS 96,003.24 46,327.37 142,330.61
504-10100 CASH-1996/97 ASSESSMENTS 23,112.98 17,744.74 40,857.72 P
505-10100 CASH-2015 DEBT SERVICE FUND 404,489.52 44,941.79 449,431.31
506-10100 CASH-2016 ASSESSMENTS 241,453.78 67,977.39 309,431.17
507-10100 CASH-2013 ASSESSMENTS 75,025.76 31,406.66 106,432.42
508-10100 CASH-2002 ASSESSMENTS 117,933.01 22,748.22 140,681.23
509-10100 CASH-2003 ASSESSMENTS 84,052.58 35,495.80 119,548.38
$10-10100 CASH-2005 ASSESSMENTS 300,153.42 67,907.41 368,060.83 P
511-10100 CASH-2006 ASSESSMENTS 77.777.12 71,573.63 149,350.75
512-10100 CASH-2012 ASSESSMENTS 25,885.98 10,743.23 36,629.21 P
513-10100 CASH-2007 ASSESSMENTS 100,572.36 45,744.58 146,316.94
514-10100 CASH-2017 ASSESSMENTS 118,217.87 8,292.90 126,510.77 P
515-10100 CASH - 2018 GESP 0.00 0.00 0.00 P
616-10100 CASH - 2018 SPEC ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 P
519-10100 CASH-1989 DEBT REDEMPTION 366.24 366.25 732.49 P
600-10100 CASH-TRUST FUND/RETIREES 274,857.33 ( 4,244.25) 270,613.08
699-10100 CASH-IRP 321,045.67 ( 194,103.76) 126,941.91 P
700-10100 CASH-LAKESNET 0.00 0.00 0.00
701-10100 CASH-ELECTRIC 4,966,878.62 ( 532,198.17) 4,434,680.45
702-10100 CASH-WATER 616,400.21 65,566.57 681,966.78
703-10100 CASH-SEWER OPERATION 2,809,908.13 41,640.33 2,851,548.46
704-10100 CASH-LIQUOR 785,371.76 111,364.57 896,736.33
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 14,642,008.36 2,034,824.80 16,676,833.16
CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

999-10110 POOLED CASH 14,642,008.36 2,034,824.80 16,676,833.16

SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH 14,642,008.36 2,034,824.80 16,676,833.16

WAGES PAYABLE

999-20999 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 P

SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK -

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -

POOLED CASH

POOLED CASH

999-20111 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

14,642,008.36

2,034,824.80

16,676,833.16

14,642,008.36

2,034,824.80

16,676,833.16

14,642,008.36

2,034,824.80

16,676,833.16




CITY OF DETROIT LAKES PAGE: 1
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2018

12-07-2018 03:58 PM

102-GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 91.67% OF YEAR COMP.

CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET
BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUE SUMMARY
TAXES 3,077,114.00 1,294,790.33 3,011,588.10 97.87 65,525.90
LICENSES & PERMITS 237,570.00 31,856.72 175,194.82 73.74 62,375.18
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 1,021,644.00 0.00 858,820.21 84.06 162,823,79
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 423,700.00 40,896.87 636,180.41 150.15 212,480.41)
FINES & FORFEITURES 83,500.00 4,450.96 73,078.23 87.52 10,421.77
MISCELLANEOUS 1,351,500.00 93,739.48 1,089,671.55 80.63 261,828.45
TOTAL REVENUES 6,195,028.00 1,465,734.36 5,844,533.32 94.34 350,494.68
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
Reimbursement 0.00 455.22) ( 11,640.00) 0.00 11,640.00
Council 98,546.00 7,050.30 86,784.57 88.07 11,761.43
Mayor 15,498.00 978.05 11,096.17 71.60 4,401.83
Elections 8,204.00 4,531.86 8,827.77 107.60 ( 623.77)
City Administration 340,336.00 31,150.67 282,469.13 83.00 57,866.87
Legal 145,136.00 12,172.18 147,426 .41 101.58 ¢ 2,290.41)
City Assessor 74,219.00 0.00 85,223.21 114.83 | 11,004.21)
Planning 221,768.00 20,518.93 189,304.03 85.36 32,463.97
City Administration Bldg. 27,273.00 1,579.63 22,610.92 82.91 4,662.08
Holmes Community Center 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Police 1,896,545.00 210,339.26 1,627,783.45 85.83 268,761.55
Fire 0.00 0.00 109,793.80 0.00 ( 109,793.80)
Building Inspector 215,909.00 17,783.09 164,940.76 76.39 50,968.24
Animal Control 33,588.00 2,805.65 31,599.97 94.08 1,988.03
Administration 238,536.00 23,778.74 206,880.82 86.73 31,655.18
Maintenance Shop 319,737.00 27,805.76 270,339.79 84.55 49,397.21
Streets & Alleys 973,261.00 67,266.24 822,783.40 84.54 150,477.60
Snow Removal 359,009.00 19,003.35 193,718.20 53.96 165,290.80
Signals & Signs 53,019.00 18,822.72 74,663.55 140.82 ( 21,644.55)
Weed Control 39,243.00 1,446.75 24,290.89 61.89 14,958.11
Yard Waste/Recyling 7,212.00 0.00 59,331.36 822.68 ( 52,119.36)
Dutch Elm/Forestry 40,358.00 2,801.45 17,122.99 42.43 23,235.01
Food Pantry 2,995.00 113.97 3,837.40 128.13 ( 842.40)
Holmes Center Contract 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 0.00
Parks 384,221.00 24,458.26 400,445.84 104.22 ( 16,224 .84)
Snappy Park 24,610.00 3,341.37 19,876.92 80.77 4,733.08
Pavilion 40,615.00 3,381.00 32,269.53 79.45 8,345.47
Soccer Fields 22,886.00 298.44 27,736.81 121.20 ¢ 4,850.81
Summer Recreation 57,849.00 105.61 57,589.85 99.55 259.15
Skating Rinks 24,457.00 1,257.62 9,140.48 37.37 15,316.52
Sports Arena #2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bad Debt Expense 200.00 37.31 143.50 74.75 50.50
Unallocated/Misc. 121,332.00 6,562.53 78,035.85 64.28 43,356.15
Transfer to Bond Emergenc 358,400.00 9,166.67 100,833.33 28.13 257,566.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,195,028.00 518,102.16 5,205,266.70 84.02 989,761.30
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 0.00 947,632.20 639,266.62 ( 639,266.62)



Exhibit 8A Return to Agenda

To: Mayor Matt Brenk
From: Chief Steve Todd
RE: Monthly Report
Date: December 4, 2018

Officers Vickmark and Striebel made recommendations regarding gunshot first aid gear as well
as rifle magazines and pouches. We purchased the following first aid gear for gunshot wounds:
SWAT-T Tourniquets, Compression Bandages, Chest Vests, and Quick Clot Gauze. This first aid
gear will be placed in slim black pouches which will be attached to the Level IV vests. We also
purchased 30 round Magpul PMAGs for our rifles, along with side by side magazine pouches
which will be attached to the Level IV vests. We have ordered 500 rounds of .223 ammo to
stock the magazines. This all should be rolled out next week.

We ordered 18 footprint/tire track measurement scales for the department. These are an “L”
shaped scale with measurements on all sides. They will improve the usability of photographical
evidence.

We’ve receive complaints over the past several months about our PBT’s and the 30 day lockout
feature on them as well as the difficulty in calibrating them. We contacted Intoximeters and
decided to order 6 new Intoximeter FST PBT’s. They were rolled out today. These were paid
for using funds from our DWI Forfeiture account, which by statute is required to be spend on
DWI related enforcement, equipment or training. This totals about $2,500, by going directly
thru Intoximeters rather than a LE supply company we saved around $900.

Investigations personnel have requested some portable scene lights. We are working to
identify the best product to go with but they will likely be DeWalt or Milwaukee brand LED light
packs on a sturdy tripod and should operate with battery packs.

We have started a background on the next new officer candidate from our eligibility list. Sgt.
Phillips is in the early stages of this, we will put out additional information as the process goes
on.

We posted an assignment opening for a new secondary assignment yesterday. We are working
towards providing Critical Incident Stress Management (CISM) services in our regional area.
You may recall after DNR Officer Kyle Quitschrieber’s death we brought a debriefing team from



Moorhead to assist first responders dealing with the grief, loss and traumatic experience they
suffered. With the number of responders in our area, we should be able to provide this service
locally. We hope to select 2 officers from DLPD to be a part of this effort, I've reached out to
Becker County in hopes they also participate. We’ve seen from past experience that LEQ’s
really need other LEQ’s facilitating to have a productive debriefing so it’s imperative that we
have strong law enforcement participation. The Critical Incident Stress Debriefings are
something that can make a huge and long term impact on a struggling officer’s life so the
investment is time and money well spent.

Our department is planning and preparing to enter into an agreement with multiple entities
including Law Enforcement, Prosecutors, Medical Service Providers, and the Lakes Crisis and
Resource Center to form a Sexual Assault Response Team. The purpose of entering into this is
to provide the best possible service to the victim of a sexual assault and to successfully
prosecute sexual assault offenses. Part of the goal is to have a standardized approach for each
entity to ensure the victim is well served. Another part is to collaborate with the other entities
thru the process so quality communication between groups exists.

Taunya Todd hosted a Women of DLPD Family Christmas gathering at our home on Sunday,
December 2", it was great to see so many attend.

We donated all of the funds raised from No Shave November to the Detroit Lakes Boys and
Girls Club.

Calls For Service

Total for time cited 2018
Total for time cited 2017

November 2018
November 2017

October 2018
October 2017

September 2018
September 2017

August 2018
August 2017

July 2018
July 2017

June 2018
June 2017

May 2018
May 2017

April 2018
April 2017

March 2018
March 2017

February 2018
February 2017

January 2018
January 2017

10000 12000

Thank you,
Chief Steve Todd



Detroit Lakes Police Monthly CFS Report Printed on December 4, 2018

Zone

Code

City of Detroit Lakes Totals
911H 52 52
ALARM 24 24
ANIMAL 29 29
ASSAULT 5 5
ASSIST 36 36
ATL 3 3
BURG 7 7
CAF 33 33
CIVIL
cov
DISORD 3 3
DIST 24 24
DOM 9 9
DRUG 8 8
EXTRA 7 7
FIRE 3 3
FIREWRKS 1 1
FRAUD 11 11
FUNERAL 2 2
HARR 4 4
INFO 63 63
Juv 13 13
MED 75 75
MISS 2 2
MVC 40 40
MVTHEFT 2 2
NOISE
OFF
PARKING 17 17
POR 4 4
PROP 25 25
PROPDAM 3 3
RUNAWAY 2 2
SHLIFTING 17 17
SUICIDE 5 5
SUSPACT 53 53
THEFT 24 24
THEFT - NSF CHECK 1 1
THREATS 1 1

ZU=RCHER Page 1 of 2



Code

TRANS
TRESPASS
TRFCOMP
TSTOP
VANDAL
VEHASST
VEHLOCK
WARRANT
WARRANTNEW
WEAPON
WELFARE

Totals

Zone

City of Detroit Lakes

14
4
30
167

12

24

907

Totals

14
4
30
167

12

24

907

ZU=RCHER

Page 2 of 2



Return to Agenda

Exhibit 8B . .
Detroit Lakes Fire Department
November 2018
For December 11, 2018 Council
Total Detroit Lake View Erie
Month Calls |City Calls| Cancelled Township Township Township Rescue Other Mutual Aid
January 20 7 8 1 1 1 2 MA Given-Wolf Lake (2)
MA Given - Pelican Rapids; Callaway
February 24 13 7 1 1 2 MA Rec'd - Audubon
March 11 4 3 3 1 MA Rec'd - Frazee
MA Recd - DNR (4}, Audubon (2),
April 24 9 6 3 1 3 2 Callaway,Frazee. MA Given - Vergas;
Carsonville
MA Given - Frazee, Carsonville
May 27 7 11 2 1 4 2 MA Received - Frazee, Audubon, Callaway, DNR
MA Given - Frazee;
June 24 15 8 0 0 0 0 1 MA Rec'd Audubon, Wolf Lake
July 23 6 15 0 2 0 0 0 MA Rec'd Audubon
August 25 11 9 0 2 0 0 3 MA Given - Frazee (2), Audubon (1)
MA Given - Frazee (2), Vergus (1)
September 21 11 3 3 0 1 0 3 MA Received - Frazee & Audubont
October 11 1 7 0 1 0 0 2 MA Given - Carsonville, Callaway
November 16 5 7 2 MA Given - Callaway, Wolf Lake
December
Totals 226 89 84 15 9 10 0




Exhibit 9A Return to Agenda

ORDINANCE NUMBER
CITY OF DETROIT LAKES, MINNESOTA
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 702 AND 704 OF THE CITY CODE
The City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes Ordains:
1) Section 702.02 Subd. 2 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 2. On-Sale Liquor Licenses. “On-sale” liquor licenses shall be
issued only to hotels, motels, restaurants bowling centers and to theaters as
defined by Minn. Stat. 340A.101, and shall permit “on-sale” of liquor only.
Any restaurant licensed hereunder must have a minimum seating capacity of 90
in its formal dining area. Any hotel-motel licensed hereunder must have a
minimum seating capacity of 90 in its formal dining area and have at least 60
rooms available for guests

2) Section 702.02 Subd. 3 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 3. On-Sale Wine Licenses. “On-sale” wine licenses shall be issued
only to restaurants meeting the qualifications of Minn. Stat. 340A.404, Subd. 5
and to theaters as defined by Minn. Stat. 340A.101 and shall only permit the
sale of wine not exceeding fourteen percent (14%) alcohol by volume for
consumption on the licensed premises. Any restaurant licensed hereunder shall
have seating capacity for no fewer than 25 guests at one time.

3) Section 702.02 Subd. 4 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 4. Club Licenses.  Club licenses shall be issued only to
incorporated clubs or congressionally chartered veterans’ organizations which
have been in existence for at least three years and liquor sales will only be to
members and bona fide guests.

4) Section 702.02 Subd. 6 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 6. Temporary on-sale license. Temporary on-sale licenses may be
granted to a club or charitable, religious or other non profit organization in
existence for at least three years, political committee registered under Minn.
Stat. 10A.14 or state university for the on-sale of wine or intoxicating liquor in
connection with a social event within the City sponsored by the licensee. The
license may authorize the on-sale of wine or intoxicating liquor for not more
than four (4) consecutive days, and may authorize on-sales on premises other
than the premises the licensee owns or permanently occupies. The license may
provide that the licensee may contract for intoxicating liquor catering services
with the holder of a full-year on-sale intoxicating liquor licensee.

Page 1l of 5



5) Section 702.07 Subd. 1 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 1. General Prohibitions. No license shall be issued for any place
or any business ineligible for such a license under state law. No license shall be
issued for any premises where a licensee has been convicted of violation of any
law or ordinance regulating the sale of liquor, or where any license has been
revoked for cause until six months have elapsed after such conviction or
revocation.

6) Section 702.08 of the City Code is hereby amended to add Subdivision 6 as follows:

Subd. 6. Costs and attorney fees. This issuance of any license may be
conditions upon the agreement by the applicant to pay the City’s reasonable
costs, disbursements and attorney fees incurred by the City in enforcing the
provisions of the license or any violation of the license.

7) Section 702.12 of the City Code is hereby amended to revise the title as follows:

702.12 Temporary Expansion Permit.

8) Section 702.12 Subd. 2. A. of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

A. The premises may only be expanded to an area that is compact and
contiguous to the permanently licensed premises on land owned by the license
holder, on land leased by the license holder pursuant to a written lease with a
minimum term of 30 days, or on a part of the sidewalk of the public right of
way immediately adjoining the licensed premises (“Expanded Premises”).

9) Section 702.12 Subd. 3 of the City Code is hereby amended to add subsection E as follows:

E. An agreement by the applicant to pay the City’s reasonable costs,
disbursements and attorney fees incurred by the City in enforcing the
provisions of the permit or any violation of the permit.

10) Section 702.12 Subd. 4 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 4 A Temporary Expansion Permit issued for an expansion on the
sidewalk public right of way may not allow outdoor music or other outdoor
entertainment or noise amplification. The City Council may allow outdoor music,
outdoor entertainment and noise amplification in a Temporary Expansion Permit
issued for land owned by the license holder or for land leased by the license holder
pursuant to a written lease with a minimum term of 30 days, provided that the land is
contiguous to the permanently licensed premises.

Page 2 of 5



11) Section 702.12 Subd. 6 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd 6.

The Permit shall specify the area in which the expansion is allowed.

The Permit may not allow sale or service in any portion of the street designated for
vehicular travel and, if the Permit is for the sidewalk right of way, the Permit shall
provide that sufficient area within the sidewalk right of way shall remain open at all
times for pedestrian traffic as required by the City Administrator.

12) Section 702.12 Subd. 11 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 11.

The Permit holder’s products, tables, chairs, equipment and other

property located within the sidewalk right of way Expanded Premises:

A.

shall be located so that a minimum of (to be set by the City Council) of
unobstructed sidewalk is provided for passage of pedestrians, or the
minimum required by the City building code or the Americans with
Disabilities Act, whichever requirement is more restrictive;

shall not block regulatory signs, crosswalks, intersections, fire hydrants,
handicap loading zones, or other public structures or facilities;

shall be sufficiently lit during times of low light in order to provide for
safe pedestrian passage alongside the areas and shall not impede,
endanger or interfere with pedestrian or vehicular traffic;

shall be stable and not easily tipped and shall not include sharp edges,
protrusions, or other features that may be hazardous to the public;

shall not shall remain in the Expanded Premises when the sidewalk café
is not open and being operated;

shall be moved inside the adjoining building during inclement weather;
and

shall be immediately removed from the Temporary Expansion Premises
at any time that the Permit is suspended, revoked or expires.

13) Section 702.12 Subd. 15 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 15.

Suspension and revocation. This Temporary Expansion Permit may be

suspended at any time by the City Administrator for a period not to exceed 30 days,
pending hearing on the suspension or revocation as provided in ordinance 702.09
Subd. 1 for violation of these restrictions, or any code or law, or for nuisance resulting
from the Temporary Expansion Permit.

Page 3of 5



14) Section 702.12 Subd. 16 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 16. Upon conviction of the Permit holder or the holder’s agent, servant or
employee for the violation of any City ordinance or State law in connection with the
ownership, maintenance, or operation of the licensed premises or Expanded Premises
ot service of beer or liquor, this Temporary Expansion Permit may be suspended at
any time by the City Administrator for a period not to exceed 30 days, pending hearing
on the suspension or revocation as provided in ordinance 702.09 Subd. 1.

15) Section 704.01 Subd. 1 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 1. Except as provided in Subd. 5 of this ordinance and Minnesota Statute
169A.35, Subd. 6, no person may possess any intoxicating liquor or 3.2 malt liquor in
or on any City Beach, City Park, City Pavilion, portion of the public right of way or
street designated for vehicular travel, sidewalk, parking lot, alley, highway, boulevard,
vehicle or on the premises of a sports, convention or cultural facility owned by the City
and located within the City. Violation of the subdivision shall be a petty misdemeanor.

16) Section 704.01 Subd. 4 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 4. Except as provided in Subd. 5 of this ordinance and Minnesota Statute
169A.35, Subd. 6, no person may possess while in or on any City Beach, City Park, City
Pavilion, portion of the public right of way or street designated for vehicular travel,
parking lot, alley, highway, boulevard, vehicle, sidewalk or on the premises of a sports,
convention or cultural facility owned by the City and located within the City a bottle or
receptacle containing intoxicating liquor or 3.2 malt liquor which has been opened or
the seal broken and the contents of which have been partially removed. Violation of
the subdivision shall be a petty misdemeanor.

17) Section 704.01 Subd. 5 of the City Code is hereby amended as follows:

Subd. 5. Permits. The Council may, it its discretion, permit the sale, service,
possession or consumption of intoxicating liquor or 3.2 malt liquor, or both, in at or
on any place otherwise prohibited by Section 704.01 of this ordinance, provided such
possession, sale, service or consumption otherwise complies with Sections 702 and 703
of this ordinance. Such permit shall be issued only upon written application filed with
the City Administrator at least thirty days prior to the date of the proposed sale,
service, possession or consumption. The Council may, by resolution, further regulate
the manner and time of possession, sale, service or consumption and the persons or
organizations who may be eligible for such permit and condition the issuance of any
such Permit upon the applicant’s agreement that it will pay the City’s reasonable costs,
disbursements and attorney fees incurred by the City in enforcing the provisions of the
permit or any violation of the permit.

First Reading approved by the City Council , 20

Page 4 of 5



Second Reading and Ordinance adopted by the City Council

20

Matt Brenk, Mayor

ATTEST:

Glori French, City Clerk

Page 5of 5



Exhibit 9C Return to Agenda




Exhibit 9H Return to Agenda

MUNICIPAL LIQUOR STORE
200 HOLMES STREET EAST
DETROIT LAKES, MN

SALES REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF November, 2018

$9 Increase % Increase
201 017 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Sales:
Current $543,647.39 $477,460.69 $66,186.70 13.86%
Year to Date $6,450,853.31 $5,901,797.83 $549,055.48 9.30%
Customer Count:
Current 20,279 18,486 1,793 9.70%

Year to Date 241,869 223,920 17,949 8.02%



Exhibit 11A Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION NO. 2018

IN THE MATTER OF DESIGNATING THE DETROIT LAKES TRIBUNE
AS THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER FOR 2019

BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, that The
Detroit Lakes Tribune, with publishing days of Wednesday and Sunday each week, be
hereby designated as the official newspaper for the Year 2019.

Passed and adopted this 11" day of December, 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December, 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk



Exhibit 11B Return to Agenda

RESOLUTION 2018

IN THE MATTER OF DESIGNATION POLLING LOCATIONS IN THE
CITY OF DETROIT LAKES, MINNESOTA

WHEREAS, the City of Detroit Lakes has been instructed to name the polling locations
for 2019; and

WHEREAS, First Lutheran Church, Grace Lutheran Church and Trinity Lutheran Church
hav given the City approval to use their facilities; and

WHEREAS, First Lutheran Church, Grace Lutheran Church and Trinity Lutheran Church

have been used in prior elections and have been adequate for local, State and Federal
elections.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes,
Minnesota, that the polling place in the City of Detroit Lakes for the 2018 Election year:

First Ward — Precinct | Grace Lutheran Church
213 Roosevelt Avenue

Second Ward — Precinct I~ Trinity Lutheran Church
1401 Madison Avenue

Third Ward — Precinct | First Lutheran Church
912 Lake Avenue
Passed and adopted this 11" day of December, 2018.

Approved this 11" day of December, 2018.

Matt Brenk, Mayor

Glori French, City Clerk

Return to Agenda




	1 - 2018-12-11 Agenda
	2 - 2018-11-13 Minutes
	2 - 2018-11-29 Minutes
	2 - Exhibit A 11-29 Minutes
	5a - 520-544 South Shore Drive Resolution
	5b - Section 28 - 32 - 33 Range West, Township 139 Resolution
	5c - State Street Vacation Resolution
	5d - Front Street Vacation Resolution
	5e - 208 Oak Street - St
	5f - Highland Estates - 1335 Highland Drive - Bob Spilman - Final Plat
	5g - Ordinance 435 -
	5h - Ordinance 434 - County Highway 21
	5i - Code Compliance
	MONTHLY NUISANCE REPORTS
	November 2018 Rental Inspection Report.pdf
	2018 Inspections

	November Zoning Inspection Report.pdf
	2018 Inspections


	5j - Variance-Conditional Use Report
	5k - December Building Report
	6A - DL Resolution of Support for Mountain Link Trail Project (Phase III)- 2018
	6B - Ice Harvest
	6C - Polar Fest Event Ap
	6E - December 2018 - Project Status Report
	6F - November Animal Control Report
	7D - DMRA gift of real property
	7d1 - DMRA donation
	7E -  Tort Liability Not Waiving Monetary
	7F -  designating depositories
	7G - City Beautification
	7H - Trial Balance
	8A - November PD
	8B - Fire Report Summary
	9A - Proposed Ordinance Amending Sections 702 and 704 of City Code 2018
	9C - Lets go fishing
	9H - Liquor
	11A -  designating official newspaper
	11B- designating polling locations



